
 
 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF  

SAN BERNARDINO 
 

TO BE HELD AT 715 EAST BRIER DRIVE 
SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 
DECEMBER 10, 2024 AT 3:00 P.M. 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT PUBLIC COMMENTS AND MEETING PARTICIPATION 
 
HOW TO PARTICIPATE 
The public is invited to participate in the Board of Commissioners meeting using any of the 
following methods: 
 

1. IN PERSON: 
Members of the public can provide in-person comments in the Board of Commissioners 
meeting room at the above address. Members of the public are encouraged, but not 
required, to fill out a speaker card. The Board of Commissioners meeting room will have 
seating available for members of the public to attend in person up to full seating capacity. 

 
2. REMOTE: 

a. Zoom:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87362144286?pwd=ckI1mwjQiMocgcZYaQ2VlzXEwYy6v
b.1 

  
Meeting ID: 873 6214 4286 
Passcode: 617601 
 

b. Zoom Phone Number. Dial Toll Free: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
 
Meeting ID: 873 6214 4286 
Passcode: 617601 
  
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kc1Wf0uWUv  

 
During the meeting, each period for public comment will be announced, and participants may use 
the “Raise Hand” feature on Zoom to request to speak. If calling in via Zoom use *9 to raise and 
lower your hand. The meeting host will call on you, by name, and promote you to panelist in the 
webinar so you can be seen via your camera. Please enable your microphone when it is your turn 
to speak. In order to ensure the orderly administration of the meeting using this method, 
providing your name is encouraged, but is not required. (If you need instructions on how to use 
this feature, please contact the Board Secretary by 1:00 p.m. of the meeting date at (909) 332-6302 
or churtado@hacsb.com). 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
PUBLIC SESSION 

 
 
1) Call to Order and Roll Call – Announcements/Consideration and Approval of 

Requests by Commissioners to Participate Remotely Pursuant to AB 2449, 
including announcement by Commissioner Cassie MacDuff of her remote 
participation for just cause. 

  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87362144286?pwd=ckI1mwjQiMocgcZYaQ2VlzXEwYy6vb.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87362144286?pwd=ckI1mwjQiMocgcZYaQ2VlzXEwYy6vb.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kc1Wf0uWUv
https://stream.ci.concord.ca.us/OnBaseAgendaOnline/Meetings/ViewMeeting?id=953&doctype=1
https://stream.ci.concord.ca.us/OnBaseAgendaOnline/Meetings/ViewMeeting?id=953&doctype=1


2) Additions or deletions to the agenda 
 
 
 
3) General Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board of 

Commissioners on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board. To make a comment on a specific agenda item, you may do so 
during the meeting or, alternatively, please submit your comments via email by 1:00 
p.m. on the Tuesday of the Board meeting. Comments should be limited to 250 words or 
less Please submit your comments via web at https://hacsb.com/board-of-
commissioners/ or email at publiccomment@hacsb.com. Your comments will be placed 
into the record at the meeting. Efforts will be made to read the comments into the record, 
but some comments may not be read due to time limitations. 

 
 
 

DISCUSSION CALENDAR 
(Public comment is available for each item on the discussion calendar) 

 
 
4) Receive the Executive Director’s Report for December 10, 2024.  

(Page 1) 
 

5) Board Building – Overview of the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s 
Housing Choice Voucher Program. 

 (Page 2) 
 
6) 1 – Approve a contract extension of the Project-Based Voucher Program Housing 

Assistance Payments Contract with Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC for 27 scattered 
units for the Continuum of Care Program, for a five-year period from February 1, 2026 
through January 31, 2031. 

 
 2 – Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract 

extension to Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC, and upon consultation with Legal 
Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the 
transaction.   
(Page 3-38) 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 
 APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS: # 7-9 
 
7)  Approve the meeting minutes for the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of 

the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino held on November 12, 2024. 
(Pages 39-45) 

 
8)  Approve and file Agency-wide Financial Statements through August 2024. 

(Pages 46-49) 
 
9)  Approve vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be written off as 

collection losses for the month of September 2024. 
 (Pages 50-54) 
 
 

https://hacsb.com/board-of-commissioners/
https://hacsb.com/board-of-commissioners/
mailto:publiccomment@hacsb.com


 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
10)  CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR.  
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
 Property: 505 E. Rialto Ave., San Bernardino, CA 92408 
 Agency Negotiator: Rishad Mitha, Deputy Executive Director and 
 Fred Galante, Legal Counsel 
 Negotiating Parties: Aspen Real Estate Financial LLC.; Cray Carlson, CBRE 
 Under Negotiation: Price and terms of potential acquisition 
 
 
11) Individual Board member comments. 
 
12)       Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This agenda contains a brief description of each item of business to be considered at the 
meeting.  In accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, this meeting agenda is posted at least 72 
hours prior to the regularly scheduled meeting at the Housing Authority of the County of San 
Bernardino (HACSB) Building located at 715 East Brier Drive, San Bernardino, California, 
92408. The agenda and its supporting documents can be viewed online at 
http://www.hacsb.com.  However, the online agenda may not include all available supporting 
documents or the most current version of documents. 
 
If you challenge any decision regarding any of the above agenda items in court, you may be 
limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the public testimony 
period regarding that agenda item or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of 
Commissioners at, or prior to, the public meeting. 
 
It is the intention of the HACSB to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  If you 
require special assistance, HACSB will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable 
manner.  Please contact Cynthia Robinson at (909) 890-5388 at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting to inform us of your particular needs. 
 
HACSB ofrece asistencia idiomática gratis. Para ayuda con este documento, por favor llámenos 
al (909) 890-0644. 

http://www.hacsb.com/


REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

December 10, 2024 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Executive Director’s Report for December 10, 2024 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Receive the Executive Director’s Report for December 10, 2024. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community.  
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of San 
Bernardino (HACSB) as there is no financial impact associated with this item.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Executive Director’s report summarizes ongoing initiatives of HACSB’s strategic plan, Moving 
to Work activities, overall agency updates, as well as other initiatives federally regulated by the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on November 11, 2024. 

 

1



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

December 10, 2024 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Board Building Presentation for December 10, 2024 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Receive the board building presentation for December 10, 2024, an overview of the Housing 
Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s Housing Choice Voucher Program. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing our resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of 
San Bernardino (HACSB) as there is no financial impact associated with this item.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Per the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Commissioner Lead the 
Way Training and Moving to Work designation responsibilities, board building is required to 
provide the Board of Commissioners with information regarding ongoing initiatives of HACSB’s 
strategic plan, Moving to Work (MTW) activities, overall agency updates, as well as other 
initiatives federally regulated by HUD.  
 
This month’s board building presentation will include an overview of HACSB’s Housing Choice 
Voucher Program. 
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on, December 2, 2024. 

2



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND 

RECORD OF ACTION 

 

December 10, 2024 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Extension of Project-Based Voucher Program Housing Assistance Payments Contract with 
Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC for 27 scattered units for the Continuum of Care Program.  
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

1. Approve a contract extension of the Project-Based Voucher Program Housing Assistance 
Payments Contract with Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC for 27 scattered units for the 
Continuum of Care Program, for a five-year period from February 1, 2026 through January 
31, 2031.  

2. Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract extension to 
Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC, and upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve 
any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction.  

(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community.  
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
Aspirational Statement #5: To create, build and utilize partnerships that provide 
opportunities and create a meaningful difference in the lives of the families that we serve, 
maximizing out resources by mobilizing the talents of our community partners. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of the proposed extension to the Project-Based Voucher (PBV) Program Housing 
Assistance Payments (HAP) Contract will have no direct financial impact to the Housing Authority 
of the County of San Bernardino’s (HACSB) annual budget as the payments coinciding with this 
contract will be included in the Fiscal Year 2026 budget. The Contract is funded under the 
Continuum of Care (CoC) program, which is administered by HACSB on behalf of the United 
States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
HACSB administers four CoC grants. The grants provide rental assistance to chronically 
homeless individuals and families with mental disabilities. One of the grants provides tenant-
based rental assistance to approximately 231 households. The other three grants provide rental 
assistance at 55 units under separate HAP Contracts. All CoC participants receive services from 
San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health (DBH). 
 
On February 9, 2011, HACSB entered into a 10-year HAP Contract with Housing Partners I, Inc. 
(HPI) for 27 scattered site units under the Laurel Brook Estates CoC grant. The units had been 
selected due to their proximity to DBH facilities for the purpose of housing chronically homeless 

3



Extension of Project-Based Voucher Program Housing Assistance Payments Contract with 
Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC for the Laurel Brook Estates Continuum of Care Grant 
December 10, 2024 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

with mental health disabilities. At that time the maximum allowed contract term was ten years due 
to planned rehabilitation of the units.  
 
On January 12, 2021, HACSB authorized a five-year extension of the HAP Contract which is set 
to expire January 31, 2026. On April 1, 2024, the 27 Laurel Brook Estates units under the Contract 
with HPI were transferred to the Scattered Affordable Portfolio, LLC (which created shared 
ownership with HACSB) establishing a separate HAP Contract, which is set to expire January 31, 
2026. 
 
The maximum allowable contract term under CoC regulations is five years; therefore, the 
extension of the proposed contract is for a five-year period effective February 1, 2026 through 
January 31, 2031 and is subject to the availability of continued funding from HUD.   
 
The State of California requires that a property owner notify residents twelve months prior to the 
expiration of a HAP Contract if the contract will not be renewed. Therefore, this item is brought to 
the Board for consideration at least twelve months prior to the end of the Contract term. The PBV 
program ensures stable, affordable housing to low-income CoC participants. Therefore, the extension 
of the Contract is appropriate to continue providing affordable housing and HACSB staff recommends 
the Board of Commissioners approve the extension to the HAP Contract between Scattered 
Affordable Portfolio, LLC and HACSB. 
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable. 
 
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on December 2, 2024. 

 

4



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�D�ECFGACABH��

IJ%�%*�(!1�K#&#!-!1#L�MN���8=�7O������;7<P�=8�:�<�Q���;N79�O����O;7�<��Q�7<Q��R
;7�<�79��9;7R
;�:�;��
	��
P����N�8��MN79�Q��R�79���S87��:�;���9;
=�79N�;��R9�=�;T��<�
�6U��
<:��T<���;�����	7:��N�897<P�
9979;
<O��MN79�O�<;�
O;�
���T9�
�6U��;���<;���7<;��
�U�6�O�<;�
O;�T7;N�;N���T<���;�����	7:��N�897<P�
9979;
<O���
VR�<;9�Q�����7P7=���Q
R7�7�9���998�
<O�9��Q�O�<Q7:�<;7
�7;V�
���<�;����	7:�:�8<:���;N79�O����O;7�<�W�<:�O�RR�<;9���P
�:7<P�;N79�=8�:�<��9;7R
;�����
<V��;N���
9��O;��Q�;N79�O����O;7�<��Q�7<Q��R
;7�<X�7<O�8:7<P�98PP�9;7�<9�;����:8O��;N79�=8�:�<X�;��;N���QQ7O���Q�68=�7O�
<:�Y<:7
<�U�897<PX�ZW�[��
�;R�<;��Q�U�897<P�
<:�Z�=
<�[�	����R�<;X�\
9N7<P;�<X�[]�������UZ[�R
V�<�;�O�<:8O;�
<:�9��<9��X�
<:�
����9�<�79�<�;���S87��:�;����9��<:�;�X�
�O����O;7�<��Q�7<Q��R
;7�<�8<��99�;N��O����O;7�<�:79��
V9�
�	
�7:�O�<;����<8R=������5̂&"_�̀�#5"!L��MN��[��
�;R�<;��Q�U�897<P�
<:�Z�=
<�[�	����R�<;��UZ[��79�
8;N��7a�:�;��O����O;�;N��7<Q��R
;7�<��<�;N79�Q��R�=V����]bc�d��e�����MN79�O�<;�
O;�
���T9�
�6U��;���<;���7<;��
�U�6�O�<;�
O;�T7;N�;N���T<���;�����	7:��N�897<P�
9979;
<O���
VR�<;9�Q�����7P7=���Q
R7�7�9���998�
<O�9��Q�O�<Q7:�<;7
�7;V�
���<�;����	7:�:�8<:���;N79�O����O;7�<�MN��6��9�<
��V�Y:�<;7Q7
=���Y<Q��R
;7�<��6YY��:
;
�O����O;�:��<�;N79�Q��R�
���<�;�9;���:������;�7�	�:�T7;N7<�
�9V9;�R��Q���O��:���DL� 0Ì fg/0f�h̀iIgJ/fhÌ �&L� �&�#5!'�MN79�N�897<P�
9979;
<O���
VR�<;9��U�6��O�<;�
O;�79��<;���:�7<;��=�;T��<j�kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk���6U���
<:�kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk���T<����lL� 0�1#!1#'��2�"�1#�&"#�MN��U�6�O�<;�
O;�O�<979;9��Q�6
�;��X�6
�;��X�
<:�;N��O�<;�
O;���N7=7;9��79;�:�7<��
�
P�
�N�O�"L� 0�1#�&"#�!4+5l5#'�MN��U�6�O�<;�
O;�7<O�8:�9�;N��Q����T7<P���N7=7;9j�

>LKL�?!m&�#-!1#��2�.�*'51,�&1(�>�l&1�?!̂!n�m-!1#�I225"!��2��*ln5"�&1(�h1(5&1�.�*'51,�K30fhÌ �o��gIp30f$%/K3?�)I>0.3g��gIqg/J�.I>Kh̀q�/KKhKf/̀ 03��/rJ3̀ fK�0Ì fg/0f�3shKfh̀q�.I>Kh̀q��/gf�D�Ii�./��0Ì fg/0f������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������tuvtwxyzw
{|}~�����}��|�����|�������|}����|��x������������|x������������|��������|���|��|����������������������������

5



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�A��2��&�#�D�ECFGACABH�

IJKL�LM��N�M�M�O��P��IQ��R�P�LMS�L��6Q�TIUM�U�VIQIW��X�MKLS�K�6�U��MQ�UMY�L�LML�O�QI�M�M���Z�IQY���W�WISUQL6ML����R�MKI�U��MQ�UM�P�LMS��S������URQ��[�����\�����]87��:�7;�̂9��IJKL�LM��N�SIQVLUIS_���L�MI���UI���W�Ì PL6�I�M�M���I�6Q�VLWIW��X�MKI��Z�IQ�ZLMK�PM�UK�QaIS�L���WWLML���M��QI�M�M���Z�IQ�IJKL�LM�UN�PMLOLMLIS��V�LO��OI�L��MKI�U��MQ�UM�P�LMS_�L�UOPWL�a���OLSML�a��R�PMLOLMX�SIQVLUIS�M���I�6�LW��X�MKI��Z�IQ��ZLMK�PM�UK�QaIS�L���WWLML���M��QI�M�M���Z�IQ����W�PMLOLMLIS�M���I�6�LW��X�MKI�MI���MS�IJKL�LM�WN�RI�MPQIS�6Q�VLWIW�M��U��6OX�ZLMK�6Q�aQ����UUISSL�LOLMX�RI�MPQIS��R�SIUML��������R�MKI�QIK��LOLM�ML����UM��R��������W�L�6OI�I�ML�a�QIaPO�ML��S��M����URQ�6�QM�[��WWLML���O�IJKL�LMS�(b 322!"#5c!�(&#!�&1(�#!�-��2�#+!�./��"�1#�&"#Db 322!"#5c!�(&#!
 Md��6K��̂
e�<�;��<;���7<;��
�K�6�f�<;�
f;�\���
<e�f�<;�
f;�8<7;8<;7��;d��6K������
<�7<:���<:�<;��<;7;e_�
9�
���7f
=����d
9:�;��̂7<�:�;d
;�;d��8<7;�̂��;9�;d��6�V�7<9��f;7�<���]87��̂�<;9= R���
���f�<;�
f;�8<7;9_�;d���\\�f;7	��:
;���\�;d��K�6�f�<;�
f;�79Nggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggf Md��;��̂��\�;d��K�6�f�<;�
f;�=�h7<9��<�;d���\\�f;7	��:
;�Ab i!1,#+��2�515#5&j�#!�-
 S8=k�f;�;���
�
h�
�d��=_�;d��7<7;7
��;��̂��\�;d��K�6�f�<;�
f;�\��
���f�<;�
f;�8<7;9�79Ngggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg= Md��7<7;7
��;��̂��\�;d��K�6�f�<;�
f;�̂
e�<�;�=����99�;d
<��<��e�
�_
lmnopqor�st�uvuw
xyz{zq|�}mo~��u�s�ss�s��s�us��lzo�{�m�{my�z�y�u�s�us�s��s�uw���m��y��m�{my�z�y���o��z�m�����rmqo��{�o�p����qypqor��st�uv�s�

6



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�B��2��&�#�D�ECFGACABH��

<���I����;J
<�;K�<;L�L�
�9�BM� 34#!1'5�1��2�#!�-�NJ��6O��
<:��K<���I
L�
P����;���<;���7<;��
<���;�<97�<��Q�;J��O�6�R�<;�
R;�
;�;J��;7I���Q�7<7;7
��O�6�R�<;�
R;����R8;7�<S����
<L�;7I����7���;�����7�
;7�<��Q�;J��R�<;�
R;��<L���;�<97�<S�7<R�8:7<P�;J��;��I��Q�98RJ���;�<97�<S�I89;�=��7<�
RR��:
<R��K7;J�OTU���V87��I�<;9���6O��I89;�:�;��I7<��;J
;�
<L���;�<97�<�79�
������7
;��;��
RJ7�	����<PW;��I�
QQ��:
=7�7;L��Q�;J��J�897<P�������
<:�J�897<P������;8<7;7�9�FM� X!Y*5�!-!1#�2���'*225"5!1#�&ZZ��Z�5&#!(�2*1(51,�
� NJ����<P;J��Q�;J��7<7;7
��;��I�
<:�
<L���;�<97�<�;��I�9J
���=��98=[�R;�;��
	
7�
=7�7;LS�
9�:�;��I7<�:�=L�OTUS����=L�;J��6O��7<�
RR��:
<R��K7;J�OTU���V87��I�<;9S��Q�98QQ7R7�<;�
������7
;�:�Q8<:7<P��=8:P�;�
8;J��7;L�S�
9����	7:�:�7<�
������7
;7�<9�
R;9�
<:�7<�;J��6O�\9�
<<8
��R�<;�7=8;7�<9�R�<;�
R;���]]��K7;J�OTUS�;��I
̂��Q8����
LI�<;��Q�J�897<P�
9979;
<R���
LI�<;9�:8��;��;J���K<���Q���
<L�R�<;�
R;�L�
��7<�
RR��:
<R��K7;J�;J��O�6�R�<;�
R;�=� NJ��
	
7�
=7�7;L��Q�98QQ7R7�<;�Q8<:7<P�I89;�=��:�;��I7<�:�=L�OTU����=L�;J��6O��7<�
RR��:
<R��K7;J�OTU���V87��I�<;9�_Q�7;�79�:�;��I7<�:�;J
;�;J����I
L�<�;�=��98QQ7R7�<;�Q8<:7<P�;��R�<;7<8��J�897<P�
9979;
<R���
LI�<;9�Q���
���R�<;�
R;�8<7;9�
<:�Q���;J��Q8���;��I��Q�;J��O�6�R�<;�
R;S�;J��6O��J
9�;J���7PJ;�;��;��I7<
;��;J��O�6�R�<;�
R;�=L�<�;7R��;��;J���K<���Q���
������
<L��Q�;J��R�<;�
R;�8<7;9�̀8RJ�
R;7�<�=L�;J��6O��9J
���=��7I���I�<;�:�7<�
RR��:
<R��K7;J�OTU���V87��I�<;9�!M� a""*Z&1"b�&1(�Z&b-!1#�DM� �&b-!1#�2����""*Z5!(�*15#�U8�7<P�;J��;��I��Q�;J��O�6�R�<;�
R;S�;J��6O��9J
���I
̂��J�897<P�
9979;
<R���
LI�<;9�;��;J���K<���Q���;J��I�<;J9�:8�7<P�KJ7RJ�
�R�<;�
R;�8<7;�79���
9�:�;��
<:��RR8�7�:�=L�
<���7P7=���Q
I7�L�_Q�
<�
9979;�:�Q
I7�L�I�	�9��8;��Q�
�R�<;�
R;�8<7;S�;J���K<���I
L�̂����;J��J�897<P�
9979;
<R���
LI�<;�Q���;J��R
��<:
��I�<;J�KJ�<�;J��Q
I7�L�I�	�9��8;��cI�	�W�8;�I�<;Jd��O�K�	��S�;J���K<���I
L�<�;�̂����;J���
LI�<;�7Q�;J��6O��:�;��I7<�9�;J
;�;J��	
R
<RL�79�;J���K<��e9�Q
8�;�AM� )&"&1"b�Z&b-!1#�
7



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�E�FCDGACABH��

IJK�6J��J�L�MNLOPKIN���QJKIJKP�I��N�ORSMK�IJK�T�O��OU�6�U�K�I�6P�TNLN����6�P�VP�6J����W��P�I��LIPNXK�IJNL�6P�TNLN���YP���IJK�J�6�O��IP�OI�Y�P��
� NZ�
<�
9979;�:�Z
[7�\�[�	�9��8;��Z�
�]�<;�
];�8<7;W�;̂��6J��[
\����	7:��	
]
<]\��
\[�<;9�;��;̂���_<���Z���
�6J�̀:�;��[7<�:�	
]
<]\����7�:���;�<:7<a�Z��[�;̂��=�a7<<7<a��Z�;̂��Z7�9;�]
��<:
��[�<;̂�
Z;���;̂��[�	�̀�8;�[�<;̂�Z���
����7�:�<�;���]��:7<a�;_��Z8���[�<;̂9�Z����_7<a�;̂��[�	�̀�8;�[�<;̂�=� Î��	
]
<]\��
\[�<;�;��;̂���_<���Z����
]̂�[�<;̂��Z�;̂��[
�7[8[�;_�̀[�<;̂����7�:�_7���=��:�;��[7<�:�=\�;̂��6J�W�
<:�]
<<�;���]��:�;̂��[�<;̂�\���<;�;���_<���8<:���;̂��
9979;�:���
9�W�[7<89�
<\����;7�<��Z�;̂����<;
���
\[�<;���]�7	�:�=\�;̂���_<����7<]�8:7<a�
[�8<;9�
	
7�
=���Z��[�;̂��;�<
<;b9�9�]8�7;\�:���97;���<\�	
]
<]\��
\[�<;�[
\�]�	����<�\�;̂�����7�:�;̂��8<7;���[
7<9�	
]
<;�]� Î��6J��[
\�[
c��	
]
<]\��
\[�<;9�;��;̂���_<����<�\�7Zd��� Î���_<���a7	�9�;̂��6J�����[�;W�_�7;;�<�<�;7]��]��;7Z\7<a�;̂
;�;̂��Z
[7�\�̂
9�	
]
;�:�;̂��8<7;�
<:�;̂��:
;��_̂�<�;̂��Z
[7�\�[�	�:��8;��;��;̂��=�9;��Z�;̂���_<��b9�c<�_��:a��
<:�=��7�Z�e��� Î���_<���]��;7Z7�9�;̂
;�;̂��	
]
<]\�79�<�;�;̂��Z
8�;��Z�;̂���_<���
<:�;̂
;�;̂��8<7;�_
9�	
]
<;�:8�7<a�;̂�����7�:�Z���_̂7]̂��
\[�<;�79�]�
7[�:e��� Î���_<���]��;7Z7�9�;̂
;�7;�̂
9�;
c�<��	��\���
9�<
=���
];7�<�;��[7<7[7f��;̂���7c��7̂��:�
<:���<a;̂��Z�	
]
<]\e�
<:��� Î���_<������	7:�9�
<\�
::7;7�<
��7<Z��[
;7�<���g87��:�
<:���g8�9;�:�=\�;̂��6J��;��	��7Z\�;̂
;�;̂���_<���79��<;7;��:�;��;̂��	
]
<]\��
\[�<;�:� Î��6J��[89;�;
c���	��\���
9�<
=���
];7�<�;��[7<7[7f��;̂���7c��7̂��:�
<:���<a;̂��Z�	
]
<]\��� Î���_<���[
\���Z���Z
[7�7�9�;��;̂��6J��Z�����
]�[�<;��<�;̂��6�T�_
7;7<a��79;��
8



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�@��2��&�#�D�ECFGACABH��

I� JK���L<���M89;�98=M7;�
���N8�9;�I���	
O
<OP��
PM�<;9�7<�;K��I��M�
<:�M
<<�����N87��:�=P�;K��6Q��
<:�M89;����	7:��
<P�7<I��M
;7�<����98=9;
<;7
;7�<���N87��:�=P�;K��6Q��;��:�;��M7<��;K��
M�8<;��I�
<P�	
O
<OP��
PM�<;9�BR� �./�5'�1�#��!'S�1'5TU!�2���2&-5UV�(&-&,!����(!T#�#���W1!��X�O��;�
9����	7:�:�7<�;K79��
�
Y�
�K�����OO8�
<OP�
<:�6
PM�<;�Z�;K��6Q��L7���<�;�M
[��
<P��;K����
PM�<;�;��;K���L<���8<:���;K��Q�6�O�<;�
O;�JK��6Q��L7���<�;�M
[��
<P��
PM�<;�;��;K���L<���I���
<P�:
M
Y�9�;��;K��8<7;Z����I���
<P��;K���
M�8<;9��L�:�=P�
�I
M7�P�8<:���;K��I
M7�P\9���
9��2R� ]1"�-!$-5451,��!̂*5�!-!1#��� X�O��;�
9����	7:�:�7<��
�
Y�
�K9�I��;K��8YK�I��=���LZ�;K��6Q��L7���<�;�M
[��K�897<Y�
9979;
<O���
PM�<;9�8<:���;K��Q�6�O�<;�
O;�I���M����;K
<�;K��Y��
;����I����8<7;9����������O�<;��I�;K��;�;
��<8M=����I�:L���7<Y�8<7;9��
9979;�:����8<
9979;�:��7<�
<P����_�O;�JK��;��M�̀���_�O;a�M�
<9�
�97<Y���=87�:7<YZ�M8�;7����O�<;7Y8�89�=87�:7<Y9Z����M8�;7����=87�:7<Y9��<�O�<;7Y8�89��
�O��9��I��
<:�
9979;�:�8<:���;K79�Q�6�O�<;�
O;��� JK���7M7;
;7�<�7<��
�
Y�
�K�I��:��9�<�;�
���P�;��97<Y��bI
M7�P�=87�:7<Y9��� c<���I���7<Y���7Y7=���I
M7�7�9�;��;K���L<���I���
:M7997�<�;��;K��<8M=����I�O�<;�
O;�8<7;9�7<�
<P����_�O;���O��:7<Y�;K�����8<7;����������O�<;��7M7;
;7�<�8<:����
�
Y�
�K�I�Z�;K��6Q��9K
���Y7	�����I���<O��;��;K��
���7O
=���I
M7�7�9�
9��79;�:�7<�Id�=���LZ�I���;K��<8M=����I�O�<;�
O;�8<7;9���O�897	��P�M
:��
	
7�
=���I����OO8�
<OP�=P�98OK�I
M7�7�9�JK���L<���9K
�����<;�;K
;�<8M=����I�O�<;�
O;�8<7;9�;��98OK�I
M7�7�9���I����:�=P�;K��6Q��I��M�;K��6Q��L
7;7<Y��79;��� e��;��;K��Y��
;����I����8<7;9����������O�<;��I�8<7;9��7<9;�
:��I�;K��Y��
;����I����8<7;9����������O�<;��I�8<7;9��7<�
����_�O;�M
P�=�����_�O;b=
9�:�7I�;K�����_�O;�79���O
;�:�7<�
�O�<989�;�
O;�L7;K�
���	��;P��
;���I�������O�<;������99��� e<7;9�;K
;�L�������	7�89�P�98=_�O;�;��O��;
7<�I�:��
����<;���9;�7O;7�<9������O�7	7<Y�
<�;K���;P����I���<Yb;��M�K�897<Y�98=97:P����	7:�:�=P�Qef�:��<�;�O�8<;�;�L
�:�;K��7<O�M�bM7�7<Y���N87��M�<;�7IZ�7<�;K��I7	��P�
�9���7���;��7998
<O���I�;K��g�N8�9;�I���6����9
�����<�;7O���I��L<���9���O;7�<��I������_�O;9�9���O;�:�=
9�:��<�
���7���O�M��;7;7�<����L7;K�8;�O�M��;7;7�<�Z�;K��8<7;���O�7	�:��<���I�;K��I��M9��I�Qef�
9979;
<O�����L
9�8<:���
�I�:��
����<;���9;�7O;7�<�
9�:�9O�7=�:�7<�I��
<:�I�Z�=���L�
9



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�E�FCGHACABI��

�� JK��L����M7<N�9��O7L7�9�;K��<8P=����L�O�<;�
O;�8<7;9��7L�
<Q��;K
;���O�7	�:��<���L�;K��L����M7<N�L��P9��L�RST�
9979;
<O�U�VVV� 68=�7O�R�897<N��������
;7<N�W8<:9X�VVV� 6��Y�O;Z�
9�:�[�<;
���9979;
<O���7<O�8:7<N���:�[�K
=�
<:���:�[�K
=�\7<N��Z[��P��OO8�
<OQ�X�VVV� R�897<N�L���;K��]�:���Q��\�O;7�<��������;K��R�897<N��O;��L������X�VVV� R�897<N�L���6��9�<9�M7;K�T79
=7�7;7�9��\�O;7�<�̂����L�;K��_�
<9;�<Z̀�<a
��a��LL��:
=���R�897<N��O;�X�VVV� [�<;�\8����P�<;�6��N�
PX�VVV� [�<;
���9979;
<O��6��N�
PX�VVV� W���7=���\8=97:Q�6��N�
P�6�
O��
�OK�Ob�P
�b�7<�L��<;��L�;K��L��P��L�
9979;
<O����O�7	�:�=Q�
<Q��L�;K��O�<;�
O;�8<7;9�JK��L����M7<N�;�;
��<8P=����L�O�<;�
O;�8<7;9���O�7	�:�
�L��P��L�RST�
9979;
<O���79;�:�
=�	�U�VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV�cL�
����L�;K��8<7;9�7<�;K�����Y�O;���O�7	�:�98OK�
9979;
<O�d�Q�8�P
Q�9b7��<8P=���N̂d�=���M��� JK��L����M7<N�9��O7L7�9�;K��<8P=����L�O�<;�
O;�8<7;9��7L�
<Q��;K
;�M����8<:���
<Q��L�;K��L����M7<N�L�:��
����<;���9;�7O;7�<9U�VVV� \�O;7�<����X�VVV� \�O;7�<�����:���������:�������c[��=���MZP
�b�;�7<;���9;��
;��X�VVV� R�897<N�L���;K��]�:���Q��\�O;7�<��������;K��R�897<N��O;��L������X�VVV� R�897<N�L���6��9�<9�M7;K�T79
=7�7;7�9��\�O;7�<�̂����L�;K��_�
<9;�<Z̀�<a
��a��LL��:
=���R�897<N��O;�X�VVV� W���7=���\8=97:Q�6��N�
P�6�
O��
�OK�Ob�P
�b�7<�L��<;��L�;K��;Q����L�L�:��
����<;���9;�7O;7�<�;K
;�
���7�:�;��
<Q��L�;K��O�<;�
O;�8<7;9�JK��L����M7<N�;�;
��<8P=����L�O�<;�
O;�
e

10



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�E�FCGHACABI��

8<7;9�J����98=K�L;�;��
�M�:��
����<;���9;�7L;7�<��79;�:�
=�	�N�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�PM�
����M�;Q��8<7;9�7<�;Q�����K�L;�J����98=K�L;�;��
�M�:��
����<;���9;�7L;7�<R�S�8�T
S�9U7��<8T=���VWR�=���J�W� XQ��M����J7<V�9��L7M7�9�;Q��<8T=����M�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9��7M�
<S����L�897	��S�T
:��
	
7�
=���;����:���S�M
T7�7�9R�M
T7�7�9���7V7=���M���98����;7	��9��	7L�9R������7V7=���S�8;Q���L�7	7<V�Y
T7�S�Z<7M7L
;7�<�6��V�
T����Y�9;���[�8;Q�;��P<:���<:�<L���YZ6�Y[P��
9979;
<L�N�
� 6�
L��
�LQ�LU�T
�U�Q����OOO�7M�
<S�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9�
�����L�897	��S�T
:��
	
7�
=���M����LL8�
<LS�=S���:���S�M
T7�7�9\�XQ��M����J7<V�<8T=����M�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9�9Q
���=����<;�:�;����:���S�M
T7�7�9N�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�=� 6�
L��
�LQ�LU�T
�U�Q����OOO�7M�
<S�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9�
�����L�897	��S�T
:��
	
7�
=���M����LL8�
<LS�=S�M
T7�7�9���7V7=���M���98����;7	��9��	7L�9�XQ��M����J7<V�<8T=����M�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9�9Q
���=����<;�:�;��M
T7�7�9���7V7=���M���98����;7	��9��	7L�9N�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO�L�� 6�
L��
�LQ�LU�T
�U�Q����OOO�7M�
<S�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9�
�����L�897	��S�T
:��
	
7�
=���M����LL8�
<LS�=S���7V7=���S�8;Q���L�7	7<V�YZ6�Y[P�
9979;
<L��XQ��M����J7<V�<8T=����M�L�<;�
L;�8<7;9�9Q
���=����<;�:�;����7V7=���M
T7�7�9���L�7	7<V�YZ6�Y[P�
9979;
<L�N�OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO��� XQ��6]��
<:��J<���T89;�L�T��S�J7;Q�
���]Ẑ ���_87��T�<;9���V
�:7<V�7<L�T��T7�7<V������

`

ab�cdefgehhi�dj�cklm�hegfno

11



���������	
��������������������������������

� ��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�E�FCGHACABI��

3J30>KLMN�MO�./��0MNKP/0K�OMP�3JLQKLNR�.M>QLNR�S�T�U�;V��8<:��97W<�:U�X��;7YZ�8<:�����<
�;Z��Y����[8�Z�;V
;�;V��7<Y��\
;7�<����	7:�:�
=�	��79�;�8��
<:�X����X;�T�]�S�̂ _��<Z�<��̀V��a<�̀7<W�Z�98=\7;9�
�Y
�9��X�
7\����\
a�9�
�Y
�9��9;
;�\�<;�79�98=[�X;�;��X�7\7<
��
<:����X7	7����<
�;7�9U�7<X�8:7<W�X�<Y7<�\�<;�Y���8��;����Z�
�9U�Y7<�9U�
<:�X7	7��
<:�
:\7<79;�
;7	����<
�;7�9���b�cde�ff��b�U�����U�����U�����g����cde�f����U��b�����>%hL0�.M>QLNR�/R3N0i�F�./I�N&-!��2��./�F��51#I��Z_�d7W<
;8����Y�
8;V��7j�:������9�<;
;7	����
\��
<:��YY7X7
��;7;����6�7<;���k
;��MlN3P�N&-!��2�Mm1!��F��51#I��Z_�d7W<
;8����Y�
8;V��7j�:������9�<;
;7	����
\��
<:��YY7X7
��;7;����6�7<;���k
;��

nopqrst�upvwoxrvy�oz�vw{�|opsvy�oz�}~s��{xs~x�rso
�~xr~��~�o����{�pvr�{��rx{�vox}�~vv{x{��uzzox�~��{��oxvzo�ro����|
usvwosy��{x{�����{�pvr�{��rx{�vox

12



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

IJ%�%*�(!1�K#&#!-!1#L�MN���8=�7O������;7<P�=8�:�<�Q���;N79�O����O;7�<��Q�7<Q��R
;7�<�79��9;7R
;�:�;��
	��
P����N�8��MN79�Q��R�79���S87��:�;���9;
=�79N�;��R9�=�;T��<�
�6U��
<:��T<���;�����	7:��N�897<P�
9979;
<O��MN79�O�<;�
O;�
���T9�
�6U��;���<;���7<;��
�U�6�O�<;�
O;�T7;N�;N���T<���;�����	7:��N�897<P�
9979;
<O���
VR�<;9�Q�����7P7=���Q
R7�7�9���998�
<O�9��Q�O�<Q7:�<;7
�7;V�
���<�;����	7:�:�8<:���;N79�O����O;7�<�W�<:�O�RR�<;9���P
�:7<P�;N79�=8�:�<��9;7R
;�����
<V��;N���
9��O;��Q�;N79�O����O;7�<��Q�7<Q��R
;7�<X�7<O�8:7<P�98PP�9;7�<9�;����:8O��;N79�=8�:�<X�;��;N���QQ7O���Q�68=�7O�
<:�Y<:7
<�U�897<PX�ZW�[��
�;R�<;��Q�U�897<P�
<:�Z�=
<�[�	����R�<;X�\
9N7<P;�<X�[]�������UZ[�R
V�<�;�O�<:8O;�
<:�9��<9��X�
<:�
����9�<�79�<�;���S87��:�;����9��<:�;�X�
�O����O;7�<��Q�7<Q��R
;7�<�8<��99�;N��O����O;7�<�:79��
V9�
�	
�7:�O�<;����<8R=����AL� ?3̂ _̀_a_Ì K�0�1#�&"#�*15#'L�MN��N�897<P�8<7;9�O�	���:�=V�;N79�U�6�O�<;�
O;�MN��O�<;�
O;�8<7;9�
���:�9O�7=�:�7<�b�N7=7;���0�1#��cc51,�51#!�!'#L��Y<�;N��O�<;��;��Q�6U�d�T<�:�8<7;9��9���:�Q7<7;7�<�=���T�X�O�<;����7<P�7<;���9;�R�
<9e���
��U��:7<P�R����;N
<�������O�<;��Q�;N��9;�Of��Q�
<V�O�����
;7�<g�����=��U
	7<P�;N����T���;��
���7<;�R����;N
<�������O�<;��Q�;N��R�R=��9��Q�;N��=�
�:��Q�:7��O;��9��Q�
�<�<d9;�Of�O�����
;7�<��98ON�
9�
�<�<d���Q7;�O�����
;7�<�g�����O��\N����R����;N
<�������O�<;��Q�;N��R�R=��9��Q�;N��=�
�:��Q�:7��O;��9��Q�
<V�O�����
;7�<�
�9��9��	��
9�:7��O;��9X��QQ7O��9X�����R���V��9��Q�;N��6U�g�����:��U��:7<P�R����;N
<�������O�<;��Q�
���R
<
P7<P�R�R=���7<;���9;9�7<�
<�hh]g��������U��:7<P�R����;N
<�������O�<;��Q�
���P�<��
���
�;<���7<;���9;9�7<�
��
�;<��9N7�g�����Q��U
	7<P��S87	
��<;���	��9��Q�O�<;����7<��;N����T<��9N7��9;�8O;8��9��345'#51,�+�*'51,L�U�897<P�8<7;9�;N
;�
���
:V���79;��<�;N�������9
��9���O;7�<�:
;��

>LKL�?!i&�#-!1#��2�.�*'51,�&1(�>�j&1�?!k!c�i-!1#�I225"!��2��*jc5"�&1(�_1(5&1�.�*'51,�K30a_Ì �l��mIn30a$%/K3?�)I>0.3m��mIom/J�.I>K_̀o�/KK_Ka/̀ 03��/pJ3̀ aK�0Ì am/0a�3q_Ka_̀o�.I>K_̀o��/ma�A�Î �./��0Ì am/0a�

13



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�A��2��&�#�A�DEFACABG��


<:�;H
;�98=9;
<;7
��I�J�K��I�L7;H�;H��H�897<M�N8
�7;I�9;
<:
�:9��<�;H
;�:
;��OH��8<7;9�K89;�P8��I�J�K��I�L7;H�;H��H�897<M�N8
�7;I�9;
<:
�:9�=�P�������J8;7�<��P�;H��Q�6�J�<;�
J;�R&-5STU�OH�����9�<9�
����	�:�=I�;H��6Q��;����97:��7<�
�J�<;�
J;�8<7;�L7;H�
9979;
<J��8<:���;H�����M�
K�./��"�1#�&"#U�OH79�H�897<M�
9979;
<J���
IK�<;9�J�<;�
J;�=�;L��<�;H��6Q��
<:�;H���L<���OH��J�<;�
J;�J�<979;9��P�6
�;��V�6
�;��V�
<:�;H��J�<;�
J;���H7=7;9���79;�:�7<�9�J;7�<��J��P�;H��Q�6�J�<;�
J;��.�*'!+�S(U�OH��P
K7�I�
<:�
<I�6Q�W
����	�:��7	�W7<�
7:��.�*'51,�&''5'#&1"!�X&T-!1#U�OH��K�<;H�I�
9979;
<J���
IK�<;�=I�;H��6Q��P���
�J�<;�
J;�8<7;V�LH7JH�7<J�8:�9Y�����
��
IK�<;�;��;H���L<���P�����<;�;��;H���L<���8<:���;H��P
K7�IZ9���
9��K7<89�;H��;�<
<;���<;[�
<:�����
<�
::7;7�<
���
IK�<;�;������<�=�H
�P��P�;H��P
K7�I�7P�;H��8;7�7;I�
���L
<J����J��:9�;�;
��;�<
<;��
IK�<;�.�*'51,�\*&S5#T�'#&1(&�('�D.]̂ GU�OH��Q_̀ �K7<7K8K�N8
�7;I�9;
<:
�:9�P���:L���7<M�8<7;9��JJ8�7�:�=I�P
K7�7�9���J�7	7<M����a�J;W=
9�:�	�8JH������M�
K�
9979;
<J��.>?U�_b�̀��
�;K�<;��P�Q�897<M�
<:�_�=
<�̀�	����K�<;�.>?��!\*5�!-!1#'U�Q_̀ ���N87��K�<;9�LH7JH�
���I�;��;H�����a�J;W=
9�:�	�8JH������M�
K�Q_̀ ���N87��K�<;9�
���7998�:�=I�Q_̀ �H�
:N8
�;��9V�
9���M8�
;7�<9V�c�:��
��d�M79;���<�;7J�9�����;H���=7<:7<M����M�
K�:7��J;7	�9�ef1!�U��<I����9�<�����<;7;I�LH��H
9�;H����M
���7MH;�;����
9�����98=��
9��
�8<7;�;��
��
�;7J7�
<;���!-5'!'U�OH��=87�:7<M����J�K�����7<�LH7JH�
�J�<;�
J;�8<7;�79���J
;�:V�7<J�8:7<M�J�KK�<�
��
9����M��8<:9���51"5X&S����51#!�!'#!(�X&�#TU�OH79�;��K�7<J�8:�9�
�K
<
M�K�<;�
M�<;�
<:��;H������9�<9�����<;7;7�9��
�;7J7�
;7<M�7<����a�J;�K
<
M�K�<;V�
<:�;H���PP7J��9�
<:���7<J7�
��K�K=��9V�9H
��H��:��9V�7<	�9;��9V�
<:��;H����
�;7�9�H
	7<M�
�98=9;
<;7
��7<;���9;�7<�;H��Q�6�J�<;�
J;V����7<�
<I����J��:9����=�<�P7;9�
�797<M�P��K�;H��Q�6�J�<;�
J;����,�&-U�OH�����a�J;W=
9�:�	�8JH������M�
K��9���
8;H��7g
;7�<�P������a�J;W=
9�:�
9979;
<J��
;����_bh�����P����������./U�68=�7J�Q�897<M��M�<JI�OH��
M�<JI�;H
;�H
9��<;���:�7<;��;H��Q�6�J�<;�
J;�L7;H�;H���L<���OH��
M�<JI�79�
��8=�7J�H�897<M�
M�<JI�
9�:�P7<�:�7<�;H��_<7;�:�
14



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�B��2��&�#�A�DEFACABG��

H;
;�9�I�897<J��K;��L����������MHN�����
�=�������./$�O1!(�*15#'P����8<7;�79�Q�R<�:�=S�
�6I�T�7L�;U��8<7;�79�7<�
����V�K;�;U
;�79W��
���R<�:�=S�;U��6I���RU7KU�7<K�8:�9�
�6I��U
	7<J�
�QK�<;����7<J�7<;���9;T�7<�;U���<;7;S�;U
;��R<9�;U��8<7;X�9���:�L7<7;7�<�
=�	��X��=���R<�:�=S�
<��<;7;S�RU���S�K�<;�����:�=S�;U��6I�X�����K���R<�:�=S�
��7Y7;�:��7
=7�7;S�K�Y�
<S��ZZN������7Y7;�:��
�;<��9U7��7<�RU7KU�;U��6I������
<��<;7;S�RU���S�K�<;�����:�=S�;U��6I���U��:9�
�K�<;����7<J�7<;���9;�7<�;U��Y
<
J7<J�Y�Y=������J�<��
���
�;<������[�'&\�'!\!"#5�1�(&#!P�]U��:
;��;U��6I��J7	�9�R�7;;�<�<�;7K���L������9
��9���K;7�<�;��;U���R<���RU�9�������9
��79�9���K;�:�7<�
KK��:
<K��R7;U�;U��K�7;��7
��9;
=�79U�:�7<�;U��6I�̂9�
:Y7<79;�
;7	����
<�_!1#�#���O1!�P�]U��;�;
��Y�<;U�S���<;��
S
=���;��;U���R<���8<:���;U����
9��L���
�K�<;�
K;�8<7;�̀�<;�;���R<���7<K�8:�9��
SY�<;�L���
<S�U�897<J�9��	7K�9a�Y
7<;�<
<K��
<:�8;7�7;7�9�;��=�����	7:�:�=S�;U���R<���7<�
KK��:
<K��R7;U�;U����
9��b!1&1#P�]U�����9�<�������9�<9���;U���;U
<�
��7	�c7<�
7:���RU�����K8;�9�;U����
9��
9�
���99����L�;U��:R���7<J�8<7;�b!1&1#��!1#P�]U�����;7�<��L�;U����<;�;���R<����
S
=���=S�;U��L
Y7�Sa�
9�:�;��Y7<�:�=S�;U��6I��7<�
KK��:
<K��R7;U�IMd���e87��Y�<;9�]U��6I��79�<�;���9��<97=���L����
S7<J�
<S��
�;��L�;U��;�<
<;���<;�BP� �>_�fg3�
� ]U79�79�
�I�6�K�<;�
K;�=�;R��<�;U��6I��
<:�;U���R<���=� ]U���8���9���L�;U��I�6�K�<;�
K;�79�;�����	7:��U�897<J�
9979;
<K���
SY�<;9�L�����7J7=���L
Y7�7�9�RU����
9��K�<;�
K;�8<7;9�;U
;�K�Y��S�R7;U�;U��IMd�IhH�L��Y�;U���R<���K� ]U��6I��Y89;�Y
i��U�897<J�
9979;
<K���
SY�<;9�;��;U���R<���7<�
KK��:
<K��R7;U�;U��I�6�K�<;�
K;�L���K�<;�
K;�8<7;9���
9�:�
<:��KK8�7�:�=S���7J7=���L
Y7�7�9�:8�7<J�;U��I�6�K�<;�
K;�;��Y�IMd����	7:�9�L8<:9�;��;U��6I��;��Y
i��U�897<J�
9979;
<K���
SY�<;9�;���R<��9�L�����7J7=���L
Y7�7�9��
15



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�A�EDFACABG��

DH� I3JK�KL�LMJ3IN�.L>OPJQ�/OOPOK/J03��/RS3JKO�&H� /-�*1#��2�515#5&T��!1#�#���U1!��VW��7<7;7
����<;�;���X<���Y����
ZW�Z�<;�
Z;�8<7;�79�9;
;�:�7<�[�W7=7;��\�XW7ZW�79�
;;
ZW�:�;��
<:�]
:��
��
�;��Y�;W��̂�6�Z�<;�
Z;��;�;W��=�_7<<7<_��Y�;W��̂�6�Z�<;�
Z;�;��]\�
<:�8<;7����<;�;���X<���79�
:̀89;�:�7<�
ZZ��:
<Z��X7;W�9�Z;7�<����Y�;W��̂�6�Z�<;�
Z;\�;W����<;�;���X<���Y����
ZW�=�:���]�97a���<8]=����Y�=�:���]9��9W
���=��;W��7<7;7
����<;�;���X<���
]�8<;��79;�:�7<�[�W7=7;���6�
Z��
�ZW�Zb�]
�b�W����ccc�7Y�;W��6̂ ��W
9����Z;�:�<�;�;����:8Z����<;9�=���X�;W��7<7;7
����<;�;���X<���dH� .>?��!1#��!e*5�!-!1#'���;X7;W9;
<:7<_�
<f��;W������	797�<��Y�;W��̂�6�Z�<;�
Z;\�;W����<;�;���X<���]
f�7<�<���	�<;���Z��:�;W��
]�8<;�
8;W��7a�:�7<�
ZZ��:
<Z��X7;W�ĝh���i87��]�<;9�VW��6̂ ��W
9�;W���7_W;�;����:8Z��;W����<;�;���X<��\�
;�
<f�;7]�\�;��Z����Z;�
<f������9�7<��9;
=�79W7<_����
:̀89;7<_�;W����<;�;���X<���7<�
ZZ��:
<Z��X7;W�̂gh���i87��]�<;9�VW��6̂ ��]
f���Z�	���
<f��	���
f]�<;�Y��]�;W���X<���"H� �./�j&k-!1#�#���U1!���� [
ZW�]�<;W�;W��6̂ ��]89;�]
b��
�W�897<_�
9979;
<Z���
f]�<;�;��;W���X<���Y���
�8<7;�8<:�����
9��;��
<:��ZZ8�7�:�=f�
<���7_7=���Y
]7�f�7<�
ZZ��:
<Z��X7;W�;W��̂�6�Z�<;�
Z;��� VW��]�<;W�f�W�897<_�
9979;
<Z���
f]�<;�;��;W���X<���Y���
�Z�<;�
Z;�8<7;�79��i8
��;��;W��
]�8<;�=f�XW7ZW�;W����<;�;���X<�����Z��:9�;W��;�<
<;���<;��� 6
f]�<;��Y�;W��;�<
<;���<;�79�;W����9��<97=7�7;f��Y�;W��Y
]7�f�VW��6̂ ��79�<�;���9��<97=���Y����
f7<_�
<f��
�;��Y�;W��;�<
<;���<;\����Y����
f7<_�
<f��;W���Z�
7]�=f�;W���X<���
_
7<9;�
�Y
]7�f�VW��6̂ ��79���9��<97=����<�f�Y���]
b7<_�W�897<_�
9979;
<Z���
f]�<;9�;��;W���X<����<�=�W
�Y��Y�
�Y
]7�f�7<�
ZZ��:
<Z��X7;W�;W��̂�6�Z�<;�
Z;��� VW���X<���X7���=���
7:�;W��W�897<_�
9979;
<Z���
f]�<;�8<:���;W���̂6�Z�<;�
Z;��<����
=�8;�;W��Y7�9;�:
f��Y�;W��]�<;W�Y���XW7ZW��
f]�<;�79�:8�\�8<��99�;W���X<���
<:�;W��6̂ ��
_�����<�
��
;���:
;���� V����Z�7	��W�897<_�
9979;
<Z���
f]�<;9�7<�
ZZ��:
<Z��X7;W�;W��

l

16



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�@��2��&�#�A�DEFACABG��

H�6�I�<;�
I;J�;K���L<���M89;�I�M��N�L7;K�
���;K�����	797�<9��O�;K��H�6�I�<;�
I;�P<��99�;K���L<���I�M��7�9�L7;K�
���;K�����	797�<9��O�;K��H�6�I�<;�
I;J�;K���L<���:��9�<�;�K
	��
��7QK;�;����I�7	��K�897<Q�
9979;
<I���
NM�<;9��� RO�;K��6H��:�;��M7<�9�;K
;�;K���L<���79�<�;��<;7;��:�;��;K���
NM�<;����
<N��
�;��O�7;J�;K��6H�J�7<�
::7;7�<�;���;K�����M�:7�9J�M
N�:�:8I;�;K��
M�8<;��O�;K���	���
NM�<;�O��M�
<N�
M�8<;9�:8��;K���L<��J�7<I�8:7<Q�
M�8<;9�:8��8<:���
<N��;K���K�897<Q�
9979;
<I���
NM�<;9�I�<;�
I;��� SK���L<���L7���<�;7ON�;K��6H�����M�;�N��O�
<N�IK
<Q���O�I7�I8M9;
<I�9�;K
;�L�8�:�
OO�I;�;K��
M�8<;��O�;K��M�<;K�N�K�897<Q�
9979;
<I���
NM�<;J�
<:�L7�����;8�<�
<N��
NM�<;�;K
;�:��9�<�;�I�<O��M�;��;K��IK
<Q�:�I7�I8M9;
<I�9�(T� U!�-51&#5�1��2�&''5'#&1"!�2���2&-5VW�SK��6H��M
N�;��M7<
;��K�897<Q�
9979;
<I��O���
�O
M7�N�8<:���;K��H�6�I�<;�
I;�7<�
II��:
<I��L7;K�HPX���Y87��M�<;9�SK��6H��M89;�<�;7ON�;K���L<���7<�L�7;7<Q��O�7;9�:�I797�<�;��;��M7<
;��K�897<Q�
9979;
<I��O���;K��O
M7�N�7<�98IK�I
9����@T� /?Z>[U\3]U�̂_�̀3]U�Û �̂a]3̀ �&T� �./�(!#!�-51&#5�1��2�&( *'#!(��!1#��� �;��
IK�
<<8
��
<<7	��9
�N�:8�7<Q�;K��;��M��O�;K��H�6�I�<;�
I;J�;K��6H��9K
���
:b89;�;K��
M�8<;��O���<;�;���L<��J�8��<���Y8�9;�;��;K��6H��=N�;K���L<��J�7<�
II��:
<I��L7;K��
L�
<:�HPX���Y87��M�<;9�R<�
::7;7�<J�;K��6H��9K
���
:b89;�;K����<;�;���L<���LK�<�;K����79�
�;�<����I�<;�:�I��
9��7<�;K���8=�79K�:J�
���7I
=���c
7���
�d�;�e�<;�7<�
II��:
<I��L7;K����fce��g�����H�L�	��J�7O�;K��6H��K
9����I;�:�L7;K7<�;K��H�6�I�<;�
I;�<�;�;����:8I����<;9�=���L�;K��7<7;7
����<;�;���L<��J�;K����<;�;���L<���9K
���<�;�=����:8I�:�=���L�;K��7<7;7
����<;�;���L<�����I��;�7<�;K�9��I
9�9�:�9I�7=�:�7<����fce��g�����I������� SK��
:b89;M�<;��O���<;�;���L<���9K
���
�L
N9�=��:�;��M7<�:�7<�
II��:
<I��L7;K�
���HPX���Y87��M�<;9�SK��
M�8<;��O�;K����<;�;���L<���M
N�=��
:b89;�:�8�����:�L<J�7<�;K��
M�8<;�:�O7<�:�=N�;K��6H��7<�
II��:
<I��L7;K�HPX���Y87��M�<;9�
17



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

IJ� K!&'�1&IL!��!1#�MN����<;�;���O<���P����
QN�Q�<;�
Q;�8<7;R�
9�
:S89;�:�=T�;N��6U��7<�
QQ��:
<Q��O7;N����VWX��Y����R�Z
T�
;�<��;7Z����Q��:�;N����
9�<
=�����<;�QN
�[�:�P���Q�Z�
�
=���8<7;9�7<�;N����7	
;��8<
9979;�:�Z
�\�;R���Q��;�7<�Q
9�9�ON����;N��6U��N
9����Q;�:�O7;N7<�;N��U�6�Q�<;�
Q;�<�;�;����:8Q����<;9�=���O�;N��7<7;7
����<;�;���O<���MN����
9�<
=�����<;�9N
���=��:�;��Z7<�:�=T�;N��6U��7<�
QQ��:
<Q��O7;N�U]̂ ���_87��Z�<;9�"J� �̀�'a!"5&L�&( *'#-!1#'�MN��6U��O7���<�;�Z
\��
<T�9��Q7
��
:S89;Z�<;9��P�;N����<;�;���O<���(J� bc1!��"�-aL5&1"!�c5#+�./��"�1#�&"#�MN��6U��9N
���<�;�
����	�R�
<:�;N���O<���9N
���<�;���Q�7	�R�
<T�7<Q��
9���P���<;�;���O<���8<��99�
���Q�<;�
Q;�8<7;9�
���7<�
QQ��:
<Q��O7;N�;N��UdeR�
<:�;N���O<���N
9�Q�Z��7�:�O7;N�;N��;��Z9��P�;N��
9979;�:���
9�9�
<:�;N��U�6�Q�<;�
Q;�!J� �̀#5"!��2��!1#�&( *'#-!1#�X�<;�;���O<���9N
���=��
:S89;�:�=T�O�7;;�<�<�;7Q��=T�;N��6U��;��;N���O<���7<�
QQ��:
<Q��O7;N�;N79�9�Q;7�<�e8QN�<�;7Q��Q�<9;7;8;�9�
<�
Z�<:Z�<;��P�;N����<;9�9��Q7P7�:�7<�f�N7=7;���DJ� bg 3̀K�K3h�b̀ hi%ijikl�MN���O<���79���9��<97=���P��m�
� 6��P��Z7<[�
���Z
<
[�Z�<;�
<:���<;
��P8<Q;7�<9�P���;N��Q�<;�
Q;�8<7;9�=� �
7<;
7<7<[�;N��8<7;9�7<�
QQ��:
<Q��O7;N�Ude�Q� V�Z��T7<[�O7;N��_8
�������;8<7;T���_87��Z�<;9�:� f<P��Q7<[�;�<
<;��=�7[
;7�<9�8<:���;N����
9���� 6
T7<[�P���8;7�7;7�9�
<:�N�897<[�9��	7Q�9��8<��99��
7:�=T�;N��P
Z7�T�8<:���;N����
9���P� V����Q;7<[�P��Z�;N��;�<
<;m��� �<T�9�Q8�7;T�:���97;n�
18



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

�� IJ��;�<
<;���<;K�
<:��� �<L�MJ
�N��O���8<7;�:
P
N��=L�;J��O
P7�L�DQ� RST3U�03UVWXW0/VWRT�IJ���Y<���M��;7O7�9�;J
;�
;�
���;7P�9�:8�7<N�;J��;��P��O�;J��Z�6�M�<;�
M;[�
� ����M�<;�
M;�8<7;9�
���7<�N��:�
<:�;�<
<;
=���M�<:7;7�<�IJ���Y<���79�P
7<;
7<7<N�;J�����P79�9�
<:�
���M�<;�
M;�8<7;9�7<�
MM��:
<M��Y7;J�;J��Z\]�=� IJ���Y<���79����	7:7<N�
���;J��9��	7M�9̂�P
7<;�<
<M��
<:�8;7�7;7�9�
9�
N���:�;��8<:���;J��Z�6�M�<;�
M;�
<:�;J����
9�9�Y7;J�
9979;�:�O
P7�7�9�M� _
MJ�M�<;�
M;�8<7;�O���YJ7MJ�;J���Y<���79���M�7	7<N�J�897<N�
9979;
<M���
LP�<;9�79���
9�:�;��
<���7N7=���O
P7�L���O����:�=L�;J��6Z�̂�
<:�;J����
9��79�7<�
MM��:
<M��Y7;J�;J��Z�6�M�<;�
M;�
<:�Z̀ a���b87��P�<;9�:� I��;J��=�9;��O�;J���Y<��c9�d<�Y��:N�̂�;J��P�P=��9��O�;J��O
P7�L���97:��7<��
MJ�M�<;�
M;�8<7;�O���YJ7MJ�;J���Y<���79���M�7	7<N�J�897<N�
9979;
<M���
LP�<;9̂�
<:�;J��8<7;�79�;J��O
P7�Lc9��<�L���97:�<M���� IJ���Y<����7<M�8:7<N�
���7<M7�
������;J���7<;���9;�:��
�;L��79�<�;�;J���
��<;̂�MJ7�:̂�N�
<:�
��<;̂�N�
<:MJ7�:̂�979;��̂����=��;J����O�
<L�P�P=����O�
�O
P7�L���97:7<N�7<�
�M�<;�
M;�8<7;�8<��99�;J��6Z��J
9�:�;��P7<�:�;J
;�
����	7<N���
97<N��O�;J��8<7;�Y�8�:����	7:��
���
9�<
=���
MM�PP�:
;7�<�O���
�O
P7�L�P�P=���YJ��79�
����9�<�Y7;J�:79
=7�7;7�9���O� IJ��
P�8<;��O�;J��J�897<N�
9979;
<M���
LP�<;�79�;J��M����M;�
P�8<;�:8��8<:���;J��Z�6�M�<;�
M;�N� IJ����<;�;���Y<���O����
MJ�M�<;�
M;�8<7;�:��9�<�;���M��:���<;9�MJ
�N�:�=L�;J���Y<���O����;J���M�P�
�
=���8<
9979;�:�8<7;9�J� _�M��;�O���;J��J�897<N�
9979;
<M���
LP�<;�
<:�;J��;�<
<;���<;�
9����	7:�:�8<:���;J��Z�6�M�<;�
M;̂�;J���Y<���J
9�<�;���M�7	�:�
<:�Y7���<�;���M�7	��
<L��
LP�<;9�����;J���M�<97:��
;7�<��O��P�;J��O
P7�L̂�;J��6Z�̂�Z̀ â����
<L��;J����8=�7M������7	
;��9�8�M���O�����<;
���O�;J��M�<;�
M;�8<7;�7� IJ��O
P7�L�:��9�<�;��Y<̂����J
	��
<L�7<;���9;�7<�;J��M�<;�
M;�8<7;�eO�;J���Y<���79�
�M�����
;7	�̂�;J��O
P7�L�P
L�=��
�P�P=����O�;J��M�����
;7	���
19



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

�DI� 0JK?LMLJK�JN�>KLMO�&I� JP1!��-&51#!1&1"!�&1(��Q!�&#5�1�RS���T<���U89;�U
7<;
7<�
<:�����
;��;S��V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�
<:����U79�9�;�����	7:��:�V�<;W�9
X��
<:�9
<7;
�Y�S�897<Z�7<�
VV��:
<V��T7;S�;S��[\]W�7<V�8:7<Z����X��U
<V���X���:7<
�Y�
<:���;�
��:7<
�Y�U
7<;�<
<V��RS���T<���U89;����	7:��
���;S��9��	7V�9W�U
7<;�<
<V��
<:�8;7�7;7�9�9�;�X��;S�7<��̂S7=7;9���
<:�_W�
<:�7<�;S����
9��T7;S��
VS�
9979;�:�X
U7�Y�Ì� �./�51'Q!"#5�1'��� RS��6[��U89;�7<9��V;��
VS�V�<;�
V;�8<7;�=�X�������V8;7�<��X�;S��[�6�V�<;�
V;�RS��6[��U
Y�<�;��<;���7<;��
�[�6�V�<;�
V;�V�	��7<Z�
�8<7;�8<;7��;S��8<7;�X8��Y�V�U��7�9�T7;S�;S��[\]��� ��X�������	7:7<Z�
9979;
<V��;��
�<�T�X
U7�Y�7<�
�V�<;�
V;�8<7;W�;S��6[��U89;�7<9��V;�;S��8<7;�RS��6[��U
Y�<�;����	7:��
9979;
<V���<�=�S
�X��X�;S��X
U7�Y�8<;7��;S��8<7;�X8��Y�V�U��7�9�T7;S�;S��[\]��� �;���
9;�=7�<<7
��Y�:8�7<Z�;S��;��U��X�;S��[�6�V�<;�
V;W�;S��6[��U89;�7<9��V;�
��
<:�U�9
U���W�V�<979;7<Z��X�
;���
9;�������V�<;��X�;S��V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�7<��
VS�=87�:7<ZW�;��:�;��U7<��7X�;S��V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�
<:�;S�����U79�9�
���U
7<;
7<�:�7<�
VV��:
<V��T7;S�;S��[\]�R8�<�	���7<9��V;7�<9��8�98
<;�;���
�
Z�
�S����X�;S79�9�V;7�<�
���<�;�V�8<;�:�;�T
�:�U��;7<Z�;S79�=7�<<7
��7<9��V;7�<���a87��U�<;��� bX�U����;S
<�������V�<;��X�;S��9
U�����X�7<9��V;�:�V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�7<�
�=87�:7<Z�X
7��;S��7<7;7
��7<9��V;7�<W�;S��6[��U89;���7<9��V;��������V�<;��X�;S��V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�7<�;S��=87�:7<Z��� RS��6[��U89;�7<9��V;�V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�TS�<�	���<��:�:�;��:�;��U7<��;S
;�;S��V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�V�U��Y�T7;S�;S��[\]�
<:�;S
;�;S���T<���79����	7:7<Z�U
7<;�<
<V�W�8;7�7;7�9W�
<:��;S���9��	7V�9�7<�
VV��:
<V��T7;S�;S��[�6�V�<;�
V;�RS��6[��U89;�;
c��7<;��
VV�8<;�V�U��
7<;9�
<:�
<Y��;S���7<X��U
;7�<�;S
;�V�U�9�;��7;9�
;;�<;7�<�7<�9VS�:8�7<Z�7<9��V;7�<9�"I� )5�d&#5�1��2�#+!�+�*'51,�e*&d5#f�'#&1(&�('��� bX�;S��6[��:�;��U7<�9�
�V�<;�
V;�8<7;�79�<�;�7<�
VV��:
<V��T7;S�;S��[\]W�;S��6[��U
Y�����V79��
<Y��X�7;9���U�:7�9�8<:���;S��[�6�V�<;�
V;�X���
������
<Y�V�<;�
V;�8<7;9�]8VS���U�:7�9�7<V�8:��
20



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

;��I7<
;7�<J�989��<97�<������:8K;7�<��L�M�897<N�
9979;
<K���
OI�<;9J�
<:�;��I7<
;7�<��L�;M��P�6�K�<;�
K;��� QM��6P��I
O�����K79��
<O�98KM�K�<;�
K;8
����I�:O���9��K;7<N�
�K�<;�
K;�8<7;��	�<�7L�;M��L
I7�O�K�<;7<8�9�;���KK8�O�;M��8<7;��� QM��6P��9M
���<�;�I
R��
<O�M�897<N�
9979;
<K��L���
�:S���7<N�8<7;�;M
;�L
7�9�;��I��;�;M��PTUJ�8<��99�;M���S<���K����K;9�;M��:�L�K;�S7;M7<�;M�����7�:�9��K7L7�:�=O�;M��6P��
<:�;M��6P��	��7L7�9�;M��K����K;7�<�VL�
�:�L�K;�79��7L��;M��
;�<7<NJ�;M���S<���I89;�K����K;�;M��:�L�K;�S7;M7<�<��I����;M
<����M�8�9�W����;M���:�L�K;9J�;M���S<���I89;�K����K;�;M��:�L�K;�S7;M7<�<��I����;M
<����K
��<:
��:
O9�����
<O�6P�X
����	�:���;�<97�<��(Y� Z&51#!1&1"!�&1(��![\&"!-!1#]�̂1!�_'�'#&1(&�(�[�&"#5"!��
7<;�<
<K��
<:�����
K�I�<;��7<K�8:7<N���:�K��
;7�<��I89;�=��7<�
KK��:
<K��S7;M�;M��9;
<:
�:���
K;7K��L���;M��=87�:7<N�K�<K��<�:�
9��9;
=�79M�:�=O�;M���S<���DY� 3̀/abcd�0ecfg/0f�>cbfa�&Y� a!\!"#5�1��2�#!1&1#'��� h8�7<N�;M��;��I��L�;M��P�6�K�<;�
K;J�;M���S<���I89;���
9��
���K�<;�
K;�8<7;9�;����7N7=���L
I7�7�9�9���K;�:�
<:���L����:�=O�;M��6P��L��I�;M��6P��S
7;7<N��79;��U������iWj��k�������� QM���S<���79���9��<97=���L���
:��;7<N�S�7;;�<�;�<
<;�9���K;7�<����K�:8��9�;M
;�
���K�<979;�<;�S7;M�;M���8���9���L�7I���	7<N�M�897<N������;8<7;7�9�L���	��O���SX7<K�I��L
I7�7�9�
<:���
9�<
=�O����
;�:�;�����N�
I���7N7=7�7;O�
<:�
<�
���7K
<;l9�
=7�7;O�;�����L��I�;M����
9���=�7N
;7�<9��� i�<979;�<;�S7;M�Pmh���n87��I�<;9�
<:�W�:��
��K7	7���7NM;9�
<:�L
7��M�897<N���n87��I�<;9J�;M���S<���I
O�
���O�7;9��S<�<�<:79K�7I7<
;��O�;�<
<;�9���K;7�<����K�:8��9�7<�:�;��I7<7<N�SM�;M���;��
:I7;�
�L
I7�O���L����:�=O�;M��6P��L����KK8�
<KO��L�
�K�<;�
K;�8<7;��QM���S<���I
O���L���L
I7�7�9�;��;M��6P��L�����
K�I�<;��<�;M��6�o�S
7;7<N��79;��� QM���S<���I89;����I�;�O�<�;7LO�7<�S�7;7<N�
<O���p�K;�:�
���7K
<;��L�;M��N��8<:9�L�����p�K;7�<��� QM��6P��I89;�:�;��I7<��L
I7�O���7N7=7�7;O�7<�
KK��:
<K��S7;M�
21



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DC��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

IJK���L87��M�<;9��� NO��P�<;�
P;�8<7;���
9�:�;���
PO�Q
M7�R�M89;�=��
������7
;��Q���;O��97S���Q�;O��Q
M7�R�8<:���;O��6I�T9�98=97:R�9;
<:
�:9��� UQ�
�P�<;�
P;�8<7;�V
9��PP8�7�:�=R�
<���7W7=���Q
M7�R�
;�;O��;7M��;O��8<7;�V
9�9���P;�:�=R�;O��6I�X����79�9���PP8�7�:��<�;O���QQ�P;7	��:
;���Q�;O��I�6�P�<;�
P;X�;O���V<���M89;��QQ���;O��Q
M7�R�;O�������;8<7;R�;����
9��;O��9
M�����
<�;O���
������7
;��RY97S�:�P�<;�
P;�8<7;�V7;O�
9979;
<P��8<:���;O��I�6�P�<;�
P;�Z� NO���V<���79���9��<97=���Q���9P���<7<W�
<:�9���P;7<W�;�<
<;9�Q��M�;O��Q
M7�7�9���Q����:�=R�;O��6I��Q��M�7;9�V
7;7<W��79;�[\� )&"&1"5!'��� NO���V<���M89;����M�;�R�<�;7QR�;O��6I���Q�
<R�	
P
<PR�7<�
�P�<;�
P;�8<7;��Q;�����P�7	7<W�;O���V<���<�;7P�X�;O��6I��9O
���M
]���	��R���
9�<
=����QQ��;�;����Q���
�98QQ7P7�<;�<8M=����Q�Q
M7�7�9�Q����V<���;��Q7���;O��	
P
<PR��� NO���V<���M89;���<;�	
P
<;�P�<;�
P;�8<7;9�;����7W7=���Q
M7�7�9��<�;O��6I��V
7;7<W��79;���Q����:�=R�;O��6I���� NO��6I��
<:�;O���V<���M89;�M
]����
9�<
=��X�W��:�Q
7;O��QQ��;9�;��M7<7M7S��;O���7]��7O��:�
<:���<W;O��Q�
<R�	
P
<PR��� UQ�
<R�P�<;�
P;�8<7;9�O
	��=��<�	
P
<;�Q���
����7�:��Q��������M����:
R9�97<P���V<���<�;7P���Q�	
P
<PR��
<:�<�;V7;O9;
<:7<W�;O����
9�<
=��X�W��:�Q
7;O��QQ��;9��Q�;O��6I��;��Q7���98PO�	
P
<P7�9�X�;O��6I��M
R�W7	��<�;7P��;��;O���V<���
M�<:7<W�;O��I�6�P�<;�
P;�;����:8P��;O��<8M=����Q�P�<;�
P;�8<7;9�=R�98=;�
P;7<W�;O��<8M=����Q�P�<;�
P;�8<7;9��=R�<8M=����Q�=�:���M9��;O
;�O
	��=��<�	
P
<;�Q���98PO����7�:�DC\� 3̂_/_0̀ �&\� a!&'!�NO����
9��=�;V��<�;O���V<���
<:��
PO�
9979;�:�Q
M7�R�M89;�=��7<�
PP��:
<P��V7;O�IJK���L87��M�<;9�U<�
���P
9�9X�;O����
9��M89;�7<P�8:��;O��IJKY��L87��:�;�<
<PR�
::�<:8M�NO��;�<
<PR�
::�<:8M�M89;�7<P�8:�X�V��:YQ��YV��:X�
������	797�<9���L87��:�=R�IJK�[\� !̂�-51&#5�1��2�#!1&1"b�
22



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DD��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

�� IJ���K<���L
M�;��L7<
;��
�;�<
<NM��<�M�7<�
NN��:
<N��K7;J�;J����
9��
<:�OPQ���R87��L�<;9��� IJ���K<���L89;�S7	��;J��6O��
�N��M��T�
<M��K<����	7N;7�<�<�;7N��;��;J��;�<
<;�
;�;J��9
L��;7L��;J
;�;J���K<���S7	�9�<�;7N��;��;J��;�<
<;��K<����	7N;7�<�<�;7N��L�
<9�
�<�;7N��;��	
N
;�U����
�N�L��
7<;�����;J���7<7;7
�����
:7<S�89�:�;��N�LL�<N��
<��	7N;7�<�
N;7�<�8<:���V;
;�������N
���
K�"W� X&-5YZ�[&Z-!1#��� IJ�����;7�<��T�;J��L�<;J�M���<;�;���K<����
M
=���=M�;J��T
L7�M��\;�<
<;���<;]��K7���=��:�;��L7<�:�=M�;J��6O��7<�
NN��:
<N��K7;J�OPQ���R87��L�<;9�IJ��
L�8<;��T�;J��;�<
<;���<;�79�98=̂�N;�;��NJ
<S��:8�7<S�;J��;��L��T�;J��O�6�N�<;�
N;��<M�NJ
<S�9�7<�;J��
L�8<;��T�;J��;�<
<;���<;�K7���=���TT�N;7	���<�;J��:
;��9;
;�:�7<�
�<�;7N��=M�;J��6O��;��;J��T
L7�M�
<:�;J���K<����� IJ��
L�8<;��T�;J��;�<
<;���<;�
9�:�;��L7<�:�=M�;J��6O��79�;J��L
�7L8L�
L�8<;�;J���K<���L
M�NJ
�S��;J��T
L7�M�T�����<;��T�
�N�<;�
N;�8<7;U�7<N�8:7<S�
���J�897<S�9��	7N�9U�L
7<;�<
<N��
<:�8;7�7;7�9�;��=�����	7:�:�=M�;J���K<���7<�
NN��:
<N��K7;J�;J��O�6�N�<;�
N;�
<:�;J����
9���� IJ���K<���L
M�<�;�:�L
<:����
NN��;�
<M���<;��
ML�<;�T��L�;J��;�<
<;�7<���N�99��T�;J��;�<
<;���<;�
9�:�;��L7<�:�=M�;J��6O��IJ���K<���L89;�7LL�:7
;��M���;8�<�
<M���N�99���<;��
ML�<;�;��;J��;�<
<;��� IJ��T
L7�M�79�<�;���9��<97=���T����
ML�<;��T�;J�����;7�<��T�;J��N�<;�
N;���<;�N�	���:�=M�;J��J�897<S�
9979;
<N���
ML�<;�8<:���;J��O�6�N�<;�
N;�IJ���K<���L
M�<�;�;��L7<
;��;J��;�<
<NM��T�
<�
9979;�:�T
L7�M�T���<�<�
ML�<;��T�;J��6O��J�897<S�
9979;
<N���
ML�<;��� IJ��6O��79���9��<97=����<�M�T���L
_7<S�;J��J�897<S�
9979;
<N���
ML�<;9�;��;J���K<����<�=�J
�T��T�;J��T
L7�M�7<�
NN��:
<N��K7;J�;J��O�6�N�<;�
N;�IJ��6O��79�<�;���9��<97=���T����
M7<S�;J��;�<
<;���<;U����
<M��;J���N�
7L�=M�;J���K<����(W� #̀+!���a1!��"+&�,!'�
23



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DA��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

�� I�J��;�
9����	7:�:�7<��
�
K�
�L��M�;L���N<���O
P�<�;���Q87���;L��;�<
<;����R
O7�P�O�O=��9�;���
P�JL
�K�9�R���O�
�9����98����;7	��9��	7J�9���<�
PO�<;��R�98JL�JL
�K�9�79�<�;�K��8<:9�R���;��O7<
;7�<��R�;�<
<JP��� S<�
9979;�:��7	7<K�:�	����O�<;9���J�7	7<K����T�J;U=
9�:�	�8JL���
9979;
<J�M��N<��9�O
P�JL
�K��;�<
<;9M�R
O7�P�O�O=��9M����=�;L�R���O�
�9����98����;7	��9��	7J�9�VL�9��JL
�K�9�O
P�<�;�=��7<J�8:�:�7<�;L����<;�;���N<��M�<���O
P�;L��	
�8���R�O�
�9�
<:�98����;7	��9��	7J�9�=��7<J�8:�:�7<�;L��J
�J8�
;7�<��R���
9�<
=�����<;���<U�
PO�<;��R�98JL�JL
�K�9�79�K��8<:9�R���;��O7<
;7�<��R�;L����
9��=P�;L���N<���7<�
<�
9979;�:��7	7<K�:�	����O�<;��� VL���N<���O
P�<�;�JL
�K��;L��;�<
<;����R
O7�P�O�O=��9���;�
�
O�8<;9�R���7;�O9�J89;�O
�7�P�7<J�8:�:�7<���<;�7<�;L����J
�7;P�������	7:�:�
;�<��
::7;7�<
��J�9;�;��;L��8<98=97:7W�:�;�<
<;�7<�;L�����O79�9�!X� Y!"*�5#Z�(![�'5#��� VL���N<���O
P�J����J;�
�9�J8�7;P�:���97;�R��O�;L��R
O7�P��� VL���N<���O89;�J�O��P�N7;L�\]̂ �
<:�6\����Q87��O�<;9M�NL7JL�O
P�JL
<K��R��O�;7O��;��;7O�M���K
�:7<K�9�J8�7;P�:���97;9�R��O�
�;�<
<;��� VL��6\��O
P����L7=7;�9�J8�7;P�:���97;9�7<���J�99��R���7	
;��O
�_�;���
J;7J�M����7<���J�99��R�
O�8<;9�JL
�K�:�=P�;L���N<���;��8<
9979;�:�R
O7�7�9��� `L�<�;L��R
O7�P�O�	�9��8;��R�;L��J�<;�
J;�8<7;M�;L���N<��M�98=T�J;�;��a;
;��
<:���J
���
NM�O
P�89��;L��9�J8�7;P�:���97;M�7<J�8:7<K�
<P�7<;���9;��<�;L��:���97;M�7<�
JJ��:
<J��N7;L�;L����
9�M�
9���7O=8�9�O�<;�R���
<P�8<�
7:�;�<
<;���<;M�:
O
K�9�;��;L��8<7;�����;L���
O�8<;9�NL7JL�;L��R
O7�P��N�9�8<:���;L����
9��VL���N<���O89;�K7	��;L��R
O7�P�
�N�7;;�<��79;��R�
���7;�O9�JL
�K�:�
K
7<9;�;L��9�J8�7;P�:���97;�
<:�;L��
O�8<;��R��
JL�7;�O��R;���:�:8J;7<K�;L��
O�8<;�89�:�
9���7O=8�9�O�<;�;��;L���N<��M�;L���N<���O89;����O�;�P���R8<:�;L��R8���
O�8<;��R�;L��=
�
<J��;��;L��R
O7�P��� SR�;L��9�J8�7;P�:���97;�79�<�;�98RR7J7�<;�;��J�	���
O�8<;9�;L��R
O7�P��N�9�8<:���;L����
9�M�;L���N<���O
P�9��_�;��J����J;�;L��=
�
<J��R��O�;L��R
O7�P�\�N�	��M�;L��6\��L
9�<���7
=7�7;P������9��<97=7�7;P�R����
PO�<;��R�
<P�
O�8<;��N�:�=P�;L��R
O7�P�;��
24



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DB��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

;I���J<���DDK� L/MNOP�QNR.S�ST�MT)3�
� UI��V
W7�X�W
X�;��W7<
;��7;9���
9��
;�
<X�;7W��
V;���;I��V7�9;�X�
���V��YY8�
<YX�UI��V
W7�X�W89;�Z7	��;I���J<���
:	
<Y��J�7;;�<�<�;7Y���V�7<;�<;�;��	
Y
;���J7;I�
�Y��X�;��;I��6[���7<�
YY��:
<Y��J7;I�;I����
9��\V�;I��V
W7�X�I
9����Y;�:�;��;��W7<
;��;I����
9��7<�;I79�W
<<��]�;I��6[��W89;��VV���;I��V
W7�X�;I�������;8<7;X�V���;�<
<;̂=
9�:���<;
��
9979;
<Y��7<�
YY��:
<Y��J7;I�[_̀ ���a87��W�<;9�=� ��V�������	7:7<Z�<�;7Y��;��;��W7<
;��;I����
9��8<:����
�
Z�
�I�
]�;I��V
W7�X�W89;�V7�9;�Y�<;
Y;�;I��6[��;����a8�9;�;�<
<;̂=
9�:���<;
��
9979;
<Y��7V�;I��V
W7�X�J79I�9�;��W�	��J7;I�Y�<;7<8�:�
9979;
<Y��\V�;�<
<;̂=
9�:���<;
��
9979;
<Y��79�<�;�7WW�:7
;��X�
	
7�
=���8��<���
9��;��W7<
;7�<]�;I��6[��9I
���Z7	��;I��V
W7�X���7��7;X�;����Y�7	��;I��<��;�
	
7�
=��������;8<7;X�V���;�<
<;̂=
9�:���<;
��
9979;
<Y��DAK� T)3Q0QTb?3?c�>d?3Q$T00>�N3?c�/d?�/003eeN%O3�>dNSe�UI��6[��98=97:X�9;
<:
�:9�:�;��W7<��;I��
������7
;��8<7;�97f��V���;I��V
W7�X�97f��
<:�Y�W��97;7�<�UI��6[��
<:��J<���W89;�Y�W��X�J7;I�;I����a87��W�<;9�7<����ghi��j������\V�;I��6[��:�;��W7<�9�;I
;�
�V
W7�X�79��YY8�X7<Z�
�J��<Ẑ97f��8<7;]����
�8<7;�J7;I�
YY�997=7�7;X�V�
;8��9�;I
;�;I��V
W7�X�:��9�<�;���a87��]�
<:�;I��8<7;�79�<��:�:�=X�
�V
W7�X�;I
;���a87��9�;I��
YY�997=7�7;X�V�
;8��9]�;I��6[��W89;����W�;�X�<�;7VX�;I��V
W7�X�
<:�;I���J<����V�;I79�:�;��W7<
;7�<]�
<:��V�;I��6[�k9��VV����V�Y�<;7<8�:�
9979;
<Y��7<�
<�;I���8<7;�����ghi��j�����
����DBK� �QT.N%NSNTd�TL�?Ne0QNMNd/SNTd�
� UI���J<���W
X�<�;���V89��;����
9��Y�<;�
Y;�8<7;9�;�]�����;I��J79��:79Y�7W7<
;��
Z
7<9;�
<X����9�<����V
W7�X�7<���
97<Z��V�
�Y�<;�
Y;�8<7;]�=�Y
89���V��
Y�]�Y����]����7Z7�<]�9����7<Y�8:7<Z�9��8
����7�<;
;7�<�
<:�Z�<:���7:�<;7;X�]�<
;7�<
����7Z7<]�:79
=7�7;X]�
Z�����V
W7�7
��9;
;89�=� UI���J<���W89;�Y�W��X�J7;I�;I��V����J7<Z���a87��W�<;9l�UI��h
7��[�897<Z��Y;�����_mg����������
<:�7W���W�<;7<Z���Z8�
;7�<9�
;����ghi��
�;�����no�pnqrs�t��Y8;7	����:��������]�
9�
W�<:�:�=X�t��Y8;7	����:������������ghi]�����������g�W�]�������
<:���ghi]���j��g�W�]���������ta8
�������;8<7;X�7<�[�897<Z�6��Z�
W9��
<:�7W���W�<;7<Z���Z8�
;7�<9�
;����ghi��
�;����s�;7;���u\��V�;I��g7	7��i7ZI;9��Y;��V����������_mg�����:̂����:̂������<:79Y�7W7<
;7�<�7<�h�:��
��X��9979;�:�6��Z�
W9��
<:�7W���W�<;7<Z���Z8�
;7�<9�
;����ghi��
�;��s�;I���Z��7̀9Y�7W7<
;7�<��Y;��V����������_mg������������
<:�7W���W�<;7<Z�
25



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DE��2��&�#�A�FEGACABH��

��I8�
;7�<9�
;����JKL��
�;����M�9�N;7�<������O�;P��L�P
=7�7;
;7�<��N;��O����������QRJ������
<:�7S���S�<;7<I���I8�
;7�<9�
;����JKL��
�;�TM�;7;���UU��O�;P���S��7N
<9�V7;P�W79
=7�7;7�9��N;X����QRJ�������YZ�[Y\]�M��T�JKL��
�;���M�̂��N8;7	����:��������X�
9�
S�<:�:�=_�̂��N8;7	����:��9������X�����TX����T�X�
<:����������JKLX�����������J�S�X������M���JKLX�����������J�S�X����T�M���JKLX�����������J�S�X���T��M���JKLX����T�J�S�X������M�
<:���JKLX����T�J�S�X������X���9��N;7	��_���̂ 8̀
��̂S���_S�<;������;8<7;_�6��I�
S9��
<:�7S���S�<;7<I���I8�
;7�<9�
;����JKL�NP
�;�����M�̂��N8;7	����:��������X�
9�
S�<:�:�=_�̂��N8;7	����:������������JKLX�����������J�S�X�������
<:���JKLX������J�S�X����������7<��7;_��897<�99�̂<;����79�9�M�̂��N8;7	����:������������JKLX���T��J�S�X�����T����7<��7;_��897<�99�̂<;����79��W�	����S�<;�M�
<:��̂�N8;7	����:�������TX�
9�
S�<:�:�=_�̂��N8;7	����:�������T����JKLX������J�S�X�������
<:���JKLX���T��J�S�X���������a�S�<b9��897<�99�<̂;����79���N�� cP���V<���S89;�N�S��_�V7;P�dQWb9�̂ 8̀
���NN�99�;��dQWe
9979;�:����e7<98��:�P�897<I��8�������JKL������
��������:���������cP���V<���S89;�N�S��_�V7;P�;P��f7���<N���I
7<9;�a�S�<��N;X�
9�
S�<:�:X�
<:�dQWb9�7S���S�<;7<I���I8�
;7�<�
;����JKL��
�;��X�R8=�
�;�gX�
<:����I�
S���I8�
;7�<9����� cP��6d��
<:�;P���V<���S89;�N�����
;��V7;P�dQW�7<�;P��N�<:8N;7<I��O�N�S��7
<N����	7�V9�
<:�N�S��
7<;�7<	�9;7I
;7�<9��8�98
<;�;��
���
���7N
=���N7	7���7IP;9�9;
;8;�9X�̂��N8;7	����:��9X�
<:�
������
;�:��8��9�
<:���I8�
;7�<9�DEh� �./�?3i/>jk�/l?�.>?�m3n3?o3p�UO�dQW�:�;��S7<�9�;P
;�;P��6d��P
9�O
7��:�;��N�S��_�V7;P�;P��d�6�N�<;�
N;X����P
9�O
7��:�;��;
q��
������7
;��
N;7�<�;��dQWb9�9
;79O
N;7�<����
9�:7��N;�:�=_�dQWX�O����<O��N�S�<;��O�;P��6d�b9��7IP;9�8<:���;P��d�6�N�<;�
N;X�dQW�S
_�
998S��;P��6d�b9��7IP;9�
<:��=�7I
;7�<9�8<:���;P��d�6�N�<;�
N;X�
<:�S
_����O��S�;P���=�7I
;7�<9�
<:��<O��N��;P���7IP;9��O�;P��6d��8<:���;P��d�6�N�<;�
N;�D@h� rsl3m�?3i/>jk�/l?��./�m3n3?o3p�&h� rt1!��(!2&*u#��<_��O�;P��O����V7<I�79�
�:�O
8�;�=_�;P���V<���8<:���;P��d�6�N�<;�
N;v��� cP���V<���P
9�O
7��:�;��N�S��_�V7;P�
<_��=�7I
;7�<�8<:���;P��d�6�N�<;�
N;X�7<N�8:7<I�;P���V<��b9��=�7I
;7�<9�;��S
7<;
7<�
���N�<;�
N;�
26



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�D@��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

8<7;9�7<�
II��:
<I��J7;K�;K��K�897<L�M8
�7;N�9;
<:
�:9��� OK���J<���K
9�	7��
;�:�
<N��=�7L
;7�<�8<:���
<N��;K���K�897<L�
9979;
<I���
NP�<;9�I�<;�
I;�8<:���Q�I;7�<�R��S�;K��T<7;�:�Q;
;�9�U�897<L��I;��S����������TQV�����S���� OK���J<���K
9�I�PP7;;�:�
<N�S�
8:����P
:��
<N�S
�9��9;
;�P�<;�;��;K��6U�����UTW�7<�I�<<�I;7�<�J7;K�;K��U�6�I�<;�
I;��� OK���J<���K
9�I�PP7;;�:�S�
8:X�=�7=��N����
<N��;K���I���8�;����I�7P7<
��
I;�7<�I�<<�I;7�<�J7;K�
<N�Y�:��
��K�897<L�
9979;
<I�����L�
P��� ZS�;K��������;N�JK����;K��I�<;�
I;�8<7;9�
�����I
;�:�79�98=[�I;�;��
��7�<����9�I8�7;N�7<;���9;�9�I8�7<L�
�UTW���
<����
�P��;L
L��7<98��:�=N�UTW�
<:\�
� OK���J<���K
9�S
7��:�;��I�P��N�J7;K�;K����L8�
;7�<9�S���;K��
���7I
=���P��;L
L��7<98�
<I�������
<����L�
PX�J7;K�;K��P��;L
L�����P��;L
L��<�;�X����J7;K�;K����L8�
;��N�
L���P�<;]����=� OK���J<���K
9�I�PP7;;�:�S�
8:X�=�7=��N����
<N��;K���I���8�;����I�7P7<
��
I;�7<�I�<<�I;7�<�J7;K�;K��UTW���
<����UTŴ7<98��:�P��;L
L���� OK���J<���K
9��<L
L�:�7<�
<N�:�8L̂���
;�:�I�7P7<
��
I;7	7;N����
<N�	7���<;�I�7P7<
��
I;7	7;N�_̀� �./��!-!(5!'��� ZS�;K��6U��:�;��P7<�9�;K
;�
�=��
IK�K
9��II8���:X�;K��6U��P
N�����I79��
<N��S�7;9��7LK;9������P�:7�9�8<:���;K��U�6�I�<;�
I;��� OK��6U��P89;�<�;7SN�;K���J<���7<�J�7;7<L��S�98IK�:�;��P7<
;7�<�OK��<�;7I��=N�;K��6U��;��;K���J<���P
N���M87���;K���J<���;��;
a��I����I;7	��
I;7�<��
9�	��7S7�:�=N�;K��6U���=N�
�;7P�����9I�7=�:�7<�;K��<�;7I���� OK��6U�b9��7LK;9�
<:���P�:7�9�8<:���;K��U�6�I�<;�
I;�7<I�8:����I�	��N��S��	���
NP�<;9X�;��P7<
;7�<������:8I;7�<��S�K�897<L�
9979;
<I���
NP�<;9X�
<:�;��P7<
;7�<��S�;K��U�6�I�<;�
I;�"̀� �./��!-!(c�5'�1�#�d&5e!(�
27



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DE��2��&�#�A�FGHACABI��

JK��6L�M9�����N79�����<�<O����N79���P�
<Q���R�:Q�P����S<���=��
NK��P�;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;�79�<�;�
�S
7	����P�;K���7TK;�;������N79��;K
;���R�:Q����
<Q��;K����7TK;������R�:Q�
;�
<Q�;7R��DEU� VWX3Y�?>Z[�ZV��YV)\?3�\X]VŶ /Z\VX�/X?�/003__�Y3̀ >\Y3?�%[�.>?�VY��./�&U� Y!a*5�!(�512��-&#5�1�JK���S<���R89;�����
���
<:�P8�<79K�
<Q�7<P��R
;7�<����;7<�<;�;��;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;�
9�R
Q���
9�<
=�Q�=����b87��:�P��R�;7R��;��;7R��=Q�;K��6L�����Lcd�JK���S<���9K
���P8�<79K�98NK�7<P��R
;7�<�7<�;K��P��R�
<:�R
<<�����b87��:�=Q�;K��6L�����Lcd�eU� �./�&1(�.>?�&""!''�#��f�!-5'!'�JK���S<���R89;����R7;�;K��6L�����Lcd����
<Q��P�;K�7��
8;K��7g�:������9�<;
;7	�9�;��K
	��
NN�99�;��;K�����R79�9�:8�7<T�<��R
��=897<�99�K�8�9�
<:h�P���;K���8���9���P�
8:7;�
<:���
R7<
;7�<h�;��K
	��
NN�99�;��
<Q�=��i9h�:�N8R�<;9h��
���9�
<:���N��:9��P�;K���S<���;��;K����;�<;�<�N�99
�Q�;��:�;��R7<��N�R��7
<N��S7;K�;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;h�7<N�8:7<T�;K��	��7P7N
;7�<��P�7<P��R
;7�<����;7<�<;�;��;K��K�897<T�
9979;
<N���
QR�<;9����;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;�DjU� �./�/X?�VWX3Y�Y3k/Z\VX�ZV�Z.\Y?��/YZ\3_�&U� \1 *�l�e!"&*'!��2��m1!��&"#5�1����2&5n*�!�#��&"#�JK��6L��K
9�<����9��<97=7�7;Q�P�������7
=7�7;Q�;��
<Q����9�<�7<o8��:�
9�
���98�;��P�;K���S<��M9�
N;7�<����P
7�8���;��
N;�7<�N�<<�N;7�<�S7;K�;K��7R���R�<;
;7�<��P�;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;h����
9�
���98�;��P�
<Q��;K���
N;7�<����P
7�8���;��
N;�=Q�;K���S<���eU� k!,&n��!n&#5�1'+5f�JK���S<���79�<�;�;K��
T�<;��P�;K��6L��JK��L�6�N�<;�
N;�:��9�<�;�N��
;�����
PP�N;�
<Q����
;7�<9K7��=�;S��<�;K��6L��
<:�
<Q���<:���;��;K���S<������
<Q�98���7��9h��R���Q��9h�N�<;�
N;��9����98=N�<;�
N;��9�89�:�=Q�;K���S<���7<�N�<<�N;7�<�S7;K�;K��7R���R�<;
;7�<��P�;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;�"U� 34"n*'5�1��2�#+5�($f&�#l�"n&5-'���;K7<T�7<�;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;�9K
���=��N�<9;�8�:�
9�N��
;7<T�
<Q��7TK;��P�
�P
R7�Q�����;K���;K7�:��
�;Q���;K���;K
<�Lcd��;���<P��N��
<Q����	797�<��P�;K��L�6�N�<;�
N;h����;��
99��;�
<Q�N�
7R�
T
7<9;�Lcdh�;K��6L�����;K��
28



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DE��2��&�#�A�FGHACABI��

�J<���8<:���;K��L�6�M�<;�
M;�(N� 34"O*'5�1��2��P1!��"O&5-'�&,&51'#�.>?���;K7<Q�7<�;K��L�6�M�<;�
M;�9K
���=��M�<9;�8�:�
9�M��
;7<Q�
<R��7QK;��S�;K���J<���;��
99��;�
<R�M�
7T�
Q
7<9;�LUV�DWN� �./$XYZ3?�>Z[\]���;J7;K9;
<:7<Q�̂�M;7�<�����S�;K79�L�6�M�<;�
M;_�
�6L��T
R��J<�8<7;9�
9979;�:�8<:���;K�����̀�M;a=
9�:�	�8MK������Q�
T_�98=̀�M;�;��;K��9��M7
����b87��T�<;9�7<����cde��f������Q
�:7<Q�6L�a�J<�:�8<7;9�DgN� 0XZhi[0\�Xh�[Z\3j3]\�&N� [1#!�!'#��2�-!-k!�'l��225"!�'l����!-mO�n!!'��2��./l�-!-k!�'��2�O�"&O�,�o!�151,�k�(nl�����#+!��m*kO5"��225"5&O'��� ������9�<;����S��T���T�T=�������SS7M����S�;K��6L�����M��;�;�<
<;aM�TT7997�<��9�_�<���T���R����S�;K��6L��JK��S��T8�
;�9����7MR����7<S�8�<M�9�:�M797�<9�J7;K���9��M;�;��;K��K�897<Q�MK�7M��	�8MK������Q�
T�������̀�M;a=
9�:�	�8MK������Q�
T_�
<:�<���8=�7M��SS7M7
�����T�T=����S�
�Q�	��<7<Q�=�:R����̂;
;�������M
����Q79�
;���JK������M79�9�S8<M;7�<9������9��<97=7�7;7�9�J7;K���9��M;�;��;K�9�����Q�
T9_�9K
���K
	��
<R�:7��M;����7<:7��M;�7<;���9;_�:8�7<Q�K79����K���;�<8������S����<��R�
��;K���
S;��_����7<�;K��L�6�M�<;�
M;��� LUV�T
R�J
7	��;K79����	797�<�S���Q��:�M
89��kN� ?5'"O�'*�!�pK���J<���K
9�:79M��9�:�;��;K��6L��
<R�7<;���9;�;K
;�J�8�:�=��
�	7��
;7�<��S�;K��L�6�M�<;�
M;�pK���J<���T89;�S8��R�
<:����T�;�R�8�:
;��98MK�:79M��98��9��"N� [1#!�!'#��2�-!-k!���2����(!O!,&#!�#��0�1,�!''����T�T=����S����:���Q
;��;��;K��c�<Q��99��S�;K��U<7;�:�̂;
;�9��S��T��7M
������97:�<;aM�TT7997�<���9K
���=��
:T7;;�:�;��
<R�9K
�������
�;��S�;K79�L�6�c�<;�
M;����;��
<R�=�<�S7;9�
�797<Q�S��T�;K��M�<;�
M;�ACN� 3q0i>][XZ�hjXr�h3?3j/i��jXsj/r]�
29



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DE��2��&�#�A�FGHACABI��

&J� K!(!�&L��!M*5�!-!1#'�NO���P<���Q89;�R�Q��S�P7;O�
<:�79�98=T�R;�;����U87��Q�<;9��V���WXY��
�;������ZJ� ?5'"L�'*�!�NO���P<���R��;7V7�9�;O
;[��� NO���P<���O
9�:79R��9�:�;��;O��6\��;O��7:�<;7;S��V�;O���P<���
<:�
<S���7<R7�
�����7<;���9;�:��
�;S��� ��7;O���;O���P<���<���
<S���7<R7�
�����7<;���9;�:��
�;S�79��79;�:��<�;O��]̂�_�<��
��̂��	7R�9��:Q7<79;�
;7�<��79;��V��
�;7�9���R�8:�:�V��Q�X�:��
�����R8��Q�<;�
<:�<�<̀���R8��Q�<;����a�
Q9b�
<:�<�<���V�98RO��
�;7�9�
���:�=
���:c�989��<:�:c�98=T�R;�;��
��7Q7;�:�:�<7
���V��
�;7R7�
;7�<�����;O��P79����R�8:�:�8<:�����WXY��
�;������ADJ� de/fgK3e�hK�d.3�0hfde/0d�he��eh�3edi�&J� j+!1�"�1'!1#�5'��!M*5�!(��� NO���P<���
a���9�;O
;�<�7;O���;O��\�6�R�<;�
R;�<���;O��������;S�Q
S�=��;�
<9V����:�P7;O�8;�;O��
:	
<R��P�7;;�<�R�<9�<;��V�;O��6\��7<�
RR��:
<R��P7;O�\]k���U87��Q�<;9��� lN�
<9V��m�7<R�8:�9[�7� �<S�9
������
997a<Q�<;�����;O���;�
<9V����V��P<��9O7�c�7<�
<S�V��Qc��V�;O��\�6�R�<;�
R;����;O��������;Sb�77� NO��;�
<9V����V�
<S��7aO;�;����R�7	��O�897<a�
9979;
<R���
SQ�<;9�;O
;�Q
S�=���
S
=����8�98
<;�;��;O��\�6�R�<;�
R;b�777� NO��R��
;7�<��V�
�9�R8�7;S�7<;���9;�7<�;O��\�6�R�<;�
R;����;O��������;Sb�7	� X���R��98�������;O������R8;7�<��<�
�9�R8�7;S�7<;���9;b����	� ��R��:7;��n9��7�<c����;�
<9V���7<�=
<o�8�;RS��� pV�;O���P<���79�
�R�����
;7�<c��
�;<��9O7�c�;�89;����T�7<;�	�<;8��c�;O���P<���79�<�;���U87��:�;���=;
7<�
:	
<R��R�<9�<;��V�;O��6\��
30



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�DE��2��&�#�A�FGHACABI��

�8�98
<;�;���
�
J�
�K�
�L���;�
<9L����L�
��
997	��
<:�<�<MN�<;����7<J�7<;���9;�7<�;K���O<��9K7���<;7;P��98NK�
9�
�9;�NQ�;�
<9L������;�
<9L����L�;K��7<;���9;��L�
��7R7;�:��
�;<���S�7L�
<P�7<;���9;9�9��;�
<9L����:�N8R8�
;7	��P������9�<;���99�;K
<�K
�L�;K��=�<�L7N7
��7<;���9;�7<�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;����;K��������;P�UK���O<���R89;��=;
7<�
:	
<N��N�<9�<;��8�98
<;�;���
�
J�
�K�
�L���;�
<9L����L�
<P�7<;���9;��L�
�J�<��
���
�;<���VW� X�&1'2!�!!�&''*-Y#5�1��2�./��"�1#�&"#����;�
<9L������7<N�8:7<J�;K��K��:����L�
�9�N8�7;P�7<;���9;S�;K��9�N8�7;P�K��:��Z9�;�
<9L��������98NN�99���7<�7<;���9;S����;K��;�
<9L�����8��<�����N79���L�
�9�N8�7;P�7<;���9;��9K
���K
	��
<P��7JK;�;����N�7	��
<P��
PR�<;��L�K�897<J�
9979;
<N���
PR�<;9��8�98
<;�;��;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;S����;������N79��
<P��7JK;9������R�:7�9�8<:���;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;S�8<��99�;K��6T��K
9�N�<9�<;�:�7<�
:	
<N�S�7<�O�7;7<J�;��98NK�;�
<9L��S�
<:�;K��;�
<9L�����K
9�
J���:�7<�O�7;7<JS�7<�
�L��R�
NN��;
=���;��;K��6T��7<�
NN��:
<N��O7;K�T[\���]87��R�<;9S�;��
998R��;K���=�7J
;7�<9��L�;K���O<���8<:���;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;S�
<:�;��N�R��P�O7;K�
���;K��;��R9��L�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;�"W� 322!"#��2�"�1'!1#�#��#�&1'2!���� UK��N��
;7�<����;�
<9L����L�
<P�9�N8�7;P�7<;���9;�7<�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;�79��7R7;�:�;��
R�8<;9��
P
=���8<:���;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;�7<�
NN��:
<N��O7;K�;K��;��R9��L�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;��� UK��6T�Z9�N�<9�<;�;��;�
<9L����L�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;����;K��������;P�:��9�<�;�;��NK
<J��;K��;��R9��L�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;�7<�
<P�O
PS�
<:�:��9�<�;�NK
<J��;K���7JK;9�����=�7J
;7�<9��L�;K��6T�����;K���O<���8<:���;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;��� UK��6T�Z9�N�<9�<;�;��;�
<9L����L�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;����;K��������;P�;��
<P�;�
<9L�����:��9�<�;�N�<9;7;8;��N�<9�<;�;��
<P�L8�;K���;�
<9L��9��L�;K��T�6�N�<;�
N;����;K��������;PS�7<N�8:7<J�L8�;K���;�
<9L��9�;��
<P�98NN�99��9����
997J<9��L�
<�
����	�:�;�
<9L�����(W� ^+!1�#�&1'2!��5'�Y��+5V5#!(�UK��6T��O7���<�;�N�<9�<;�;��;K��;�
<9L���7L�
<P�;�
<9L����S����
<P���7<N7�
�����7<;���9;�:��
�;P�79�:�=
���:S�989��<:�:�98=_�N;�;��
��7R7;�:�:�<7
���L��
�;7N7�
;7�<S�����;K��O79����N�8:�:�8<:�����̀ab��
�;�����S����79��79;�:��<�;K��[c�d�<��
��c��	7N�9��:R7<79;�
;7�<��79;��L��
�;7�9���N�8:�:�L��R�a�:��
�����N8��R�<;����<�<M���N8��R�<;����J�
R9�
31



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�AC��2��&�#�A�DEFACABG��

AAH� I>%IJ?K�L/K3MJNO���98=97:P��
P��7<Q���	7�R�79�<�;���S87��:�T�����79;7<Q�U�897<Q����V�W;9�ABH� XYN3M�LX%%KJNO�03MZJ[J0/ZJXNI�
� \U���R<���W��;7T7�9]�;��;U��=�9;��T��R<��̂9�_<�R��:Q��
<:�=��7�T]�;U
;̀��� ���a�:��
��P�
������7
;�:�T8<:9�U
	��=��<��
7:����R7���=���
7:]�=P�����<�=�U
�T��T�;U���R<��]�;��
<P����9�<�T���7<T�8�<W7<Q����
;;�b�;7<Q�;��7<T�8�<W��
<��TT7W�������b���P����T�
<P�
Q�<WP]�
���b=����T�c�<Q��99]�
<��TT7W�������b���P����T�c�<Q��99]����
<��b���P����T�
���b=����T�c�<Q��99�7<�W�<<�W;7�<�R7;U�;U��
R
�:7<Q��T�;U��d�6�W�<;�
W;]����;U����;�<97�<]�W�<;7<8
;7�<]���<�R
�]�
b�<:b�<;]����b�:7T7W
;7�<��T�;U��d�6�W�<;�
W;��� eT�
<P�T8<:9��;U���;U
<�a�:��
��P�
������7
;�:�T8<:9�U
	��=��<��
7:����R7���=���
7:�;��
<P����9�<�T���7<T�8�<W7<Q����
;;�b�;7<Q�;��7<T�8�<W��
<��TT7W�������b���P����T�
<P�
Q�<WP]�
���b=����T�c�<Q��99]�
<��TT7W�������b���P����T�c�<Q��99]����
<��b���P����T�
���b=����T�c�<Q��99�7<�W�<<�W;7�<�R7;U�;U��d�6�W�<;�
W;]�;U���R<���b89;�W�b���;��
<:�98=b7;�f;
<:
�:�a��bghhh]�ij79W��98���a��b�;��k����;�h�==P7<Q]l�7<�
WW��:
<W��R7;U�7;9�7<9;�8W;7�<9�=� \U79�W��;7T7W
;7�<�=P�;U���R<���79�
������S8797;��T���b
_7<Q�����<;��7<Q�7<;��;U79�;�
<9
W;7�<�7b��9�:�=P����mfc������AEH� Z3MnJN/ZJXN�X[�./��0XNZM/0Z�[XM�YMXNO[>L�I3L30ZJXN�X[�0XNZM/0Z�>NJZI�\U��d�6�W�<;�
W;�b
P�=��;��b7<
;�:�8��<�
;���
9;����:
P9�<�;7W��;��;U���R<���=P�;U��6d�����dmj�7T�;U��6d�����dmj�:�;��b7<�9�;U
;�;U��W�<;�
W;�8<7;9�R����<�;���7Q7=���T���9���W;7�<�7<�W�<T��b7;P�R7;U�dmj���S87��b�<;9�A@H� NXZJ03I�/N?�XYN3M�03MZJ[J0/ZJXNI�
� oU����;U���R<���79���S87��:�;��Q7	��
<P�<�;7W��;��;U��6d���8�98
<;�;��;U��d�6�W�<;�
W;����
<P��;U������	797�<��T��
R]�98WU�<�;7W��b89;�=��7<�R�7;7<Q�
<:�b89;�=��Q7	�<�7<�;U��T��b�
<:�b
<<�����S87��:�=P�;U��6d��=� �<P�W��;7T7W
;7�<����R
��
<;P�=P�;U���R<����8�98
<;�;��;U��d�6�W�<;�
W;�9U
���=��:��b�:�
�b
;��7
�������9�<;
;7�<��T�T
W;�8��<�RU7WU����7
<W��R
9���
W�:�RU�<�;U79�;�
<9
W;7�<�R
9�b
:������<;���:�7<;��ApH� NXZJ03�X[�Z3MnJN/ZJXN�XM�3q�JM/ZJXN�YJZ.X>Z�
32



���������	
��������������������������������

��� !"#$%&'!(�)�*"+!�����,�&-�./��0�1#�&"#�2���345'#51,�.�*'51,�6��	7�89��:7;7�<9�
����=9���;�� .>?�@A@BC%��&,!�$�AD��2��&�#�A�EFGACABH��

3IJ3KLMNK�
� �<��O<���P89;����	7:��<�;7Q��;��;R��6S�T�
<:�;��;R��
UU�Q;�:�;�<
<;9T�<�;���99�;R
<���V�
����7���;��;R��;��P7<
;7�<�������7�
;7�<�O7;R�8;���;�<97�<��U�
�S�6�Q�<;�
Q;�=� �<��O<���OR��U
7�9�;�����	7:��98QR�<�;7Q��P89;����P7;�;�<
<;9�;����P
7<�7<�;R�7��8<7;9�U���;R����W87��:�<�;7Q�����7�:�O7;R�<��7<Q��
9��7<�;R��;�<
<;����;7�<��U�;R����<;�X8�7<Y�;R79�;7P�����7�:T�
<��O<���P
V�<�;��	7Q;�
�;�<
<;�
9�
���98�;��U�;R���O<��Z9�7<
=7�7;V�;��Q����Q;�
<�7<Q��
9�:�;�<
<;����;7�<��U���<;�[7;R�6S��
Y���P�<;T�
<��O<���P
V���;�<:�;R��;��P7<
;7<Y�Q�<;�
Q;�U���
����7�:��U�;7P��98UU7Q7�<;�;��Y7	��;�<
<;9���V�
��
:	
<Q��<�;7Q��A\]� /̂_M̀abL�cMd.J�JN�c3_/MK�e��<�;��P7<
;7�<�������7�
;7�<��U�;R��Q�<;�
Q;�O7;R�8;���;�<97�<T��
QR�U
P7�V�
9979;�:�8<:���;R��Q�<;�
Q;�P
V����Q;�;��89��7;9�
9979;
<Q��;����P
7<�7<�;R�����f�Q;�7U�;R��U
P7�VZ9�8<7;�Q�P��7�9�O7;R�;R��7<9��Q;7�<���W87��P�<;9�8<:���9�Q;7�<�g����g������ehi�����U����g���U�;R��eh�S�897<Y��Q;��U�������j;R��������Q;k��T�;R����<;�U���;R��8<7;�79���
9�<
=���
9���W87��:�=V�9�Q;7�<�g������������U�;R��������Q;T�
<:�;R��U
P7�V��
V9�7;9���W87��:�9R
����U�;R����<;�
<:�;R��
P�8<;T�7U�
<VT�=V�OR7QR�;R��8<7;���<;��7<Q�8:7<Y�;R��
P�8<;�
���O�:�U���;�<
<;l�
7:�8;7�7;7�9����Q��:9�;R��
���7Q
=����
VP�<;�9;
<:
�:�Am]� 3KJMc3�/dc33_3KJn�MKJ3c�c3J/JMNK�
� oR��S�6�Q�<;�
Q;T�7<Q�8:7<Y�;R����R7=7;9T�79�;R���<;7���
Y���P�<;�=�;O��<�;R��6S��
<:�;R���O<���=� oR��S�6�Q�<;�
Q;�P89;�=��7<;�����;�:�
<:�7P���P�<;�:�7<�
QQ��:
<Q��O7;R�
���9;
;8;��V���W87��P�<;9T�
<:�O7;R�
���SeX���W87��P�<;9T�7<Q�8:7<Y�
P�<:P�<;9����QR
<Y�9�7<�SeX���W87��P�<;9�:8�7<Y�;R��;��P��U�;R��S�6�Q�<;�
Q;�oR���O<���
Y���9�;��Q�P��V�O7;R�
���98QR��
O9�
<:�SeX���W87��P�<;9��<V���Y8�
;��V�Q7;
;7�<�9��Q7U7Q
��V�7<Q�8:�:�7<�;R79�S�6�Q�<;�
Q;�79�98=f�Q;�;��
<V�98=9�W8�<;���	797�<��U�98QR�Q7;
;7�<�
33



���������		
������� � ������������������	��������	��	��	����������� �!�"��!#!"$�%&' �(�#)�&%�!*��%�+(#,�-!�-#.�(�/� 0�!��*��"+�-#%!("-!1��%�!�"$�(�%!�!#�#2%�(1�"%/�/�*-(�+!�#%�#)�-#%!("-!�&%�!*�34����������	���	��56���7���������	8������9�4���:����	�������4���	���	��������������4���4������	�;�"<<=>??� -@ABC*ADA>CE@F� "FA�G�  ><=HHI�*@J>�  DAK=HHI�-HLMA� -HMA=DNA�(>MAO�PQRP��9S������8�;� T	�����U����U�V5WWX� Q� Q� Q� YQWXZ�PQRP��9S������8�;� T	�����U����U�V5WWX� 5� Q� Q� YQWXZ�PQRP��9S������8�;� T	�����U����U�V5WWX� W� W� Q� YQXZZ�PQRP��9S������8�;� T	�����U����U�V5WWX� R� 5� Q� YQRXZ�PQRP��9S������8�;� T	�����U����U�V5WWX� X� 5� Q� YQRXZ�Q[ZQX�\���S����;� :��S�����U����U�V5WRX� Q� 5� Q� YVXZ�Q[ZQX�\���S����;� :��S�����U����U�V5WRX� 5� 5� Q� YVXZ�Q[ZQX�\���S����;� :��S�����U����U�V5WRX� W� W� Q;X� YQ5ZZ�Q[ZQX�\���S����;� :��S�����U����U�V5WRX� R� W� Q;X� YQ5ZZ�Q[ZQX�\���S����;� :��S�����U����U�V5WRX� X� Q� Q� YPZZ�Q[ZQX�\���S����;� :��S�����U����U�V5WRX� [� Q� Q� YPZZ�R[RV���
������;� ]	�������U����U�VQ6[W� Û�� 5� Q� YQ5XZ�R[XV���
������;� ]	�������U����U�VQ6[W� Û�� 5� Q� YQ5XZ�R[XQ���
������;� ]	�������U����U�VQ6[W� Û�� 5� Q� YQ5XZ�R[[Q���
������;� ]	�������U����U�VQ6[W� Û�� 5� Q� YQ5XZ�VWVX����_�������;� �̀��4	�����a	�b��U����U�VQ6ZQ� �� Q� Q� YQ5ZZ�VWVX����_�������;� �̀��4	�����a	�b��U����U�VQ6ZQ� �� 5� Q� YQXZZ�VWVX����_�������;� �̀��4	�����a	�b��U����U�VQ6ZQ� �� 5� Q� YQXZZ�VRZX����_�������;� �̀��4	�����a	�b��U����U�VQ6ZQ� �� Q� Q� YQ5ZZ�VRZX����_�������;� �̀��4	�����a	�b��U����U�VQ6ZQ� �� 5� Q� YQXZZ�VRZX����_�������;� �̀��4	�����a	�b��U����U�VQ6ZQ� �� 5� Q� YQXZZ�6RRQ��4��	
���3����� c�����d����9�U����U�V55PR� Q� 5� Q� YQ�ZZZ�6RRQ��4��	
���3����� c�����d����9�U����U�V55PR� 5� 5� Q� YQ�ZZZ�6RRQ��4��	
���3����� c�����d����9�U����U�V55PR� W� 5� Q� YQ�ZZZ�6RRQ��4��	
���3����� c�����d����9�U����U�V55PR� R� 5� Q� YQ�ZZZ�6RRQ��4��	
���3����� c�����d����9�U����U�V55PR� X� 5� Q� YQ�ZZZ�6RRQ��4��	
���3����� c�����d����9�U����U�V55PR� [� 5� Q� YQ�ZZZ�e�	���������������f���	���������������������;����� �
34



���������		
������� � ������������������	��������	��	��	�������� ���� �!� ��"�#$�%�"&�'(�)!�)()%��()*��+,�-'�)!�!.� ��-#.$�*�*� /�!���.0)�#�0�!�.,!�%�(#1�"��)�(**�!�.)�!.�#�)!�!.�.0)�#��2342�%567899�(:8;�<��	=��<�����	�>?@��	�<�������������>�<����@	���A�B�����C����@���������3DE3F�GHIJ687�"K;�<�L����C��M��@	����<��	=��<�������������>�<�N���������
>�����4D4O&�4DF3&�4DFO&�PIQ�4DD3�.PRQPS8�"K;�<�L����C��M��@	����<�T��U�������M�>���V		
�@��<��	=��<��	=��������
��C��OWOF�X�O4EF�YP�17PIQ8�"K;�<�L����C��M��@	����<��	=��<����������������U���<�������������>���Z443�%[87\R88�!7PJS�<��	=��<�������������>�<����]@��		����<�N�	��N���������	������������ �
35



���������		
������� � ������������������	��������	��	��	������� ���� �!�"��#!�$�!��%�&'&�$& $���(�!���")(!*&"!�#(�!%+��("$#,�(-�&�$�%!�(-�).�#!�$�!/�%�*'�"�%�!)� ��0&�,� /�!���)1(�*�21�!�)#!�"�&*-�%��(�&,,�!�)(�!)�*�(!�!)�)1(�*3�&(,�#!�$�!��%�!)� ��0&�,� /�!���!�(&(!%��4564�"789:;;�&<:=�>�������	����������?�@��������A�@	���@��B�����������	��	�@��C���	��������D�A����D�������D�E���@�D��	F���>�������	����������?�@��E�������D�G���D���������?�D�C����B���	����5HI5J�KLMN8:9�%O=�>�������	����������?�@��������A�@	���@��B�����������	��	�@��C���	��������D�A����D�������D�E���@�D��	F���>�������	����������?�@��E�������D�G���D���������?�D�C����B���	���6H6P+�6HJ5+�6HJP+�QMR�6HH5�)QSRQT:�%O=�>�������	����������?�@��������A�@	���@��B�����������	��	�@��C���	��������D�A����D�������D�E���@�D��	F���>�������	����������?�@��E�������D�G���D���������?�D�C����B���	��� �
36



���������		
������� � ������������������	��������	��	��	������� ���� �!�"�#"$%&'%()*+��,-,.�/�,01.�23�453%*)�6&7�8�������	����������9�:��������;�:	���:��<�����������	��	�:��=���	��������� >�;����>�������>�?���:�>��	@���8�������	����������9�:��?�������� >�A���>���������9�>�=����<���	���B00C�"D)5$E))�!53'F�8�������	����������9�:��������;�:	���:��<�����������	��	�:��=���	��������� >�;����>�������>�?���:�>��	@���8�������	����������9�:��?�������� >�A���>���������9�>�=����<���	����� �
37



���������		
������� � ������������������	��������	��	��	�������� ���� �!�"��#�$!%&�'�!(� ��)&(*�"�"�!(�+(,)-.�/�!��)&(0&$,�$++�''� �-�!.�#�$!%&�'�(#�'�+!�(1�234�(#�!���&��$ �-�!$!�(1�$+!�(#�5678��9549�+:;<=>>�$?=@�� A�B��������������C��
��D��C�����A�E��������������F�		G��������HI���5J352�KLMN;=<�'O@�� A������������C�F�	����P���A�Q������C�C��
��D��C�����A�B��������������C��
��D��C�����A������������G����	R���A���������������F�����	�����A�I����C�����D�	������P����������4J46S�4J25S�4J26S�TMU�4JJ5�(TVUTW=�'O@�� A������������C�F�	����P���A���������������F���������X�����������A������������G����	R���A���������������F�����	�����A����C�����D�	������P����������6862�Y�6432�-T�0<TMU=�'O@�� A���F�	���	���		������������������7445�+Z=<[V==�!<TNW�� A������������C�F�	����P���A�Q������C�C��
��D��C�����A�B��������������C��
��D��C�����A������������G����	R���A���������������F�����	�����A�\����C�����D�	������P���������
38



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

December 10, 2024 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Meeting Minutes for Meeting Held on November 12, 2024 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
Approve the meeting minutes for the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino held on November 12, 2024. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #2: To be known as a trusted provider of safe, dignified, and 
desirable homes and environments that enrich and add value to the community.  
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Approval of this item will not result in a financial impact to the Housing Authority of the County of 
San Bernardino (HACSB) as there are no financial impacts associated with this item.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The HACSB Board of Commissioners (Board) Meeting took place on November 12, 2024, and 
attached are the meeting minutes for review and recommended approval by the Board.   
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable.  
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on, December 3, 2024. 

 

39



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

November 12, 2024 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino met in a 

regular meeting at the Administration Office, at 715 East Brier Drive, San Bernardino, California 

at 3:04 p.m. on November 12, 2024. 

 

Details of the meeting discussion can be obtained through the recording of the Board of 

Commissioners meeting through a Public Records Request submitted in person or through the 

HACSB website: https://hacsb.com/public-records-request/   

 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call 

 

The meeting was called to order, and upon roll call, the following were present:  

    

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 

As noted on the agenda, Commissioner Avila participated in the meeting via Zoom.  

 

Also in attendance were Maria Razo, Executive Director; Jesse Diaz, Director of Business 

Services; Kristin Maithonis, Director of Housing Services; Angie Lardapide, Procurement and 

Contracts Supervisor; Nicole Beydler, Director of Policy and Communications;  Lucy Leslie, 

Director of Housing Communities; George Silva, Family Empowerment Services Manager; John 

Moore, Director of Development; Shamira Shirley, Management Analyst; Armando Salazar, 

Management Analyst; and Claudia Hurtado, Executive Assistant.   

 

Also present, was Fred Galante, Legal Counsel to the Housing Authority.  

 

2) Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

 

Chair Cooper called for additions or deletions to the November 12, 2024, agenda. There were 

none. 

 

3) General Public Comment 

 

Chair Cooper provided an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of 

Commissioners. There were none.  

 

4) Executive Director’s Report 

 

The Executive Director’s Report was requested. 

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the Executive Director’s 

Report for November 12, 2024.  

 

 

 

40

https://hacsb.com/public-records-request/


Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for November 12, 2024   

Page 2 

 

 

5) Board Building Presentation for November 12, 2024 

 

Discussion calendar item number 5, to receive the board building presentation for November 12, 

2024, an overview of the Arrowhead Grove Phase IV Design, was requested 

 

From National Community Renaissance, Kristina Lightfoot, Senior Project Manager; Patrick 

Meredith, Vice President - Construction and from RRM Design Group, Brian Launder, 

Architect, provided the board with the presentation on the overview of the Arrowhead Grove 

Phase IV Design.  

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the discussion calendar 

item number 5. 

 

6) Discussion on the 2025 Board of Commissioners Retreat 

 

Discussion calendar item number 6, discussion on the 2025 Board of Commissioners Retreat, 

was requested.  

 

The Executive Director explained the item.  

 

After their discussion on the 2025 Board of Commissioners Retreat, the Commissioners 

confirmed availability to hold the board retreat on Tuesday, February 18, 2025 prior to the 

February special board meeting.  

 

7) Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement between the Housing Authority of the 

County od San Bernardino and Executive Director Maria Razo 

 

Discussion calendar item number 7, to approve Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement 

between the Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino and Executive Director Maria 

Razo, was requested. 

 

Fred Galante, Legal Counsel to the Housing Authority explained the item.  

 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve discussion calendar item number 7, as recommended 

by staff and Commissioner Miller seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays 

were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 

 

 

 

41



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for November 12, 2024   

Page 3 

 

 

8) Contract Amendment with Aleshire & Wynder LLP for General Legal Counsel Services 

 

Discussion calendar item number 8, to 1) Approve Amendment No. 4 to contract No. PC1180, 

effective December 9, 2024 with Aleshire & Wynder LLP for General Legal Counsel Services 

increasing the current contract by $171,000 for a total amount not to exceed $822,000 through 

December 8, 2025 and extending the contract term by one year, 2) Authorize and direct the 

Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract amendment to Aleshire & Wynder LLP 

and, upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary 

to complete the transaction, was requested. 

 

Executive Director Razo explained the item.  

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the discussion calendar 

item number 8. 

 

Commissioner Avila moved to approve discussion calendar item number 8, as recommended by 

staff and Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 

9) Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Annual Moving to Work Plan, Amendment No. 1 

 

Discussion calendar item number 9, to adopt Resolution No.  204 approving the Housing 

Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Annual Moving to Work 

Plan, Amendment No. 1, was requested. 

 

Executive Director Razo explained the item.  

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the discussion calendar 

item number 9. 

 

Commissioner Miller moved to approve discussion calendar item number 9, as recommended by 

staff and Commissioner MacDuff seconded the motion.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Avila 

42



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for November 12, 2024   

Page 4 

 

 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 

10) Contract Amendment with Loma Linda University for research and evaluation services 

 

Discussion calendar item number 10, to 1) Approve Amendment No. 1 to contract No. PC1340, 

effective February 1, 2025, with Loma Linda University for Research and Evaluation Services to 

combine and exercise the remaining four option years and increase the contract by $478,000 for 

a total contract amount not to exceed $553,000 through January 31, 2029, 2) Authorize and 

direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver any related documents, and upon 

consultation with Legal Counsel, to approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete 

the transaction, was requested. 

 

Executive Director Razo explained the item.  

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the discussion calendar 

item number 10. 

 

Commissioner MacDuff moved to approve discussion calendar item number 10, as 

recommended by staff and Commissioner Miller seconded the motion.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 

11) Contract Amendment No. 4 with Knowledge, Education for Your Success, Inc. for 

California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program 

Services 

 

Discussion calendar item number 11, to 1) Approve contract amendment No. 4 with Knowledge, 

Education for Your Success, Inc. for the provision of California Work Opportunity and 

Responsibility to Kids Housing Support Program Housing Navigator Services increasing the 

amount by $9,892,192 for a total contract amount not to exceed $46,194,219 through June 30, 

2025, 2) Authorize and direct the Executive Director to execute and deliver the contract to 

Knowledge and Education for Your Success, Inc. and, upon consultation with Legal Counsel, to 

approve any non-substantive revisions necessary to complete the transaction, was requested. 

 

Executive Director Razo explained the item.  

 

 

 

43



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for November 12, 2024   

Page 5 

 

 

Discussion amongst the Board of Commissioners took place regarding the discussion calendar 

item number 11. 

 

Commissioner MacDuff moved to approve discussion calendar item number 11, as 

recommended by staff and Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were as follows: 

 

  Ayes  Nays                                                        

 Chair-Cooper 

 Vice-Chair MacDuff 

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller 

 Commissioner Johnson 

 

12, 13, and 14) Consent Calendar  

 

Approval of the consent calendar including agenda item numbers 12-14 was requested. 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve consent calendar agenda item numbers 12-14,  

12) Approve the meeting minutes for the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the 

Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino held on October 8, 2024. 

13) Approve and file Agency-wide Financial Statements through July 2024. 

14) Approve vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be written off as 

collection losses for the month of August 2024. 

 

The motion was duly seconded by Commissioner MacDuff.  

 

Upon roll call vote, the Ayes and Nays were as follows: 

 

  Ayes Nays                                Abstain                                                  

 Chair Cooper                                                                      

 Vice-Chair MacDuff             

 Commissioner Avila 

 Commissioner Miller  

 Commissioner Johnson  

 

Chair Cooper provided an opportunity for individual board member comments. There were none.  

 

There being no other business, Commissioner Johnson moved for the regular meeting of 

Tuesday, November 12, 2024, to be adjourned, and which motion was duly seconded by 

Commissioner Miller. There being no objection to the call for adjournment, the meeting was 

adjourned by unanimous consent at 4:18 p.m. 

 

  

                                                           _                                                            _ 

Beau Cooper, Chair                                        Cassie MacDuff, Vice Chair 

44



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the 

County of San Bernardino for November 12, 2024   

Page 6 

 

 

 

                                                            _                                                               _ 

Tim Johnson       David Avila 

 

                                                            _                                                                

Sylvia Miller        

  

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary 

45



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

December 12, 2024 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Agency-wide Financial Statements through August 2024  
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Approve and file Agency-wide Financial Statements through August 2024. 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305)  
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino’s (HACSB) year-to-date agency-wide net 

gain through August 2024 for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2023-24 is $16,492,695. This net gain is 

currently higher than the budgeted net loss of ($6,106,644) with a variance of $22,599,339. It is 

important to note the budgeted net loss was due to an anticipated drawdown of HUD held reserves 

(HHR). The large variance is primarily related to two main components. The first being the 

increased Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) subsidy income and HAP expenses in the Housing 

Choice Voucher (HCV) Program and the second being the receipt of the prior year United States 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) HAP subsidy. 

The $22,599,339 variance between the budgeted and the actual net income is due to the variance 

of gains and losses to the budget, such as: 

• The HCV program received $17.9 million more in HAP funding from HUD when compared 

to the budgeted amount. HACSB expects to receive all HAP funds that were awarded, but 

the actual funds that are received are based on prior months HAP expenses. This causes 

a variance between the amount of funding budgeted and the amount received.   

o An annual reconciliation between the amount of HAP funding received and the 

amount that should have been received is performed by HUD and HACSB. This 

reconciliation determines the difference between the authorized funding amount 

and the actual funding received. 

▪ If the authorized funding exceeds the amount that HACSB received, the 

difference is deposited into a restricted HUD Held Reserve (HHR) account 

which can be used for future eligible expenses, with HUD’s approval. 

▪ If the funds received by HACSB exceeds the authorized funding amount, a 

withdrawal is made from HHR. 

• Conversely the HCV program experienced an increase in HAP in the amount of $18.6 

million. This was mainly due to rising rents and an increase in vouchers issued, due to 

issuances in 2023. Unlike the funding in the HCV program, HAP is not budgeted at a 100% 

46



Agency-wide Financial Statements through August 2024 
December 10, 2024 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

lease rate. It is budgeted based on an estimated lease rate for the year, estimated 

available funding per federally approved appropriations, and on approved use of restricted 

HAP HUD held reserves. 

• Based on the 2023 annual reconciliation performed by HUD, HACSB received $20.8 

million in HAP subsidy funds. Per HUD guidelines, prior year funds are recognized as 

revenue when received. This is contrary to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GAAP) but is an acceptable and allowable practice for all housing authorities. This largely 

attributes to the net income reflected in the current fiscal year financials.  

• There is a decrease in tenant services expenses in the amount of $200,000. This is 

budgeted evenly for the fiscal year, but the level of services provided can vary from month 

to month. We expect that the actual expense at year end will be closer to the budgeted 

amount. 

• Physical needs work is budgeted evenly throughout the fiscal year, but the actual work 

performed can vary monthly. This causes a variance between the budgeted amount and 

the actual amount. The amount of variance through August 2024 is $1.8 million. This 

variance reflects $1.8 million less work performed than expected. This amount is reflected 

on the extraordinary maintenance line on the financial statements. We expect that the 

actual expense at year end will be closer to the budgeted amount. 

• Tenant income exceeded the budgeted amount by $3 million. The increase is mainly due 

to the acquisition of the Northport property in Victorville. The tenant income for this 

property is not reflected in the current year’s budget.  

• There was an increase in other income in the amount of $1.2 million due to an increase in 

revenue generated from an affiliate non-profit as well as favorable increases in 

investments and interest income. 

• General expenses exceeded the budgeted amount by $1.4 million. This is mostly due to 

an increase of $1.3 million in bad debt expense. This increase was due to a “write off” of 

balances that accrued during the eviction moratorium and tenants that did not fulfill their 

payments plans from the eviction moratorium.   

• Depreciation expenses are not budgeted and amount to $4.7 million.  

The information provided is based on unaudited information. During the audit process, revenue 

and expenses are typically adjusted and we expect a material amount of expenses related to the 

pension and Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) plans to be recognized during this process. 

This will lead to a decrease in the operating net income. The audited financial report will be 

provided to the Board of Commissioners once the audit process has been completed. The audit 

process will be completed in late June 2025 for the prior fiscal year which is when the audited 

financial statements are submitted to HUD.  

Financial Summary FY 2024 YTD 

Revenues $240,002,621 

Expenses $(218,800,484) 

Operating Net Income/(Loss) $ 21,202,136 

Operating Transfers/Non-Operating Items $(4,709,442) 

Net Income/(Loss) $16,492,695 

 
 

47



Agency-wide Financial Statements through August 2024 
December 10, 2024 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
HACSB administers multiple housing programs and is the largest provider of affordable housing 
in the County of San Bernardino. The FFY 2024-25 budget and financial operations continue to 
support the vision and mission of HACSB and are in line with its Strategic Plan and Moving to 
Work Annual Plans. Overall, HACSB has demonstrated fiscal stability even through the 
challenges presented by delays in the federal budget process.  
 
We continue to focus on maintaining the agency’s fiscal stability, customer service, innovation, 
best practices, partnerships that will assist our staff and families, and show a continued passion 
for our agency’s mission. 
 
Based on HUD’s guidance to routinely present key information to HACSB’s Board of 
Commissioners, HACSB is presenting the financial statements on a monthly basis.  
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable. 
 
REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on December 2, 2024. 

 

 

 

48



Page 1 of 1

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME
     Total Rental Income 30,794,290 28,273,624 2,520,666 8.92 30,869,944
     Total Other Tenant Income 880,247 469,635 410,613 87.43 511,667
 NET TENANT INCOME 31,674,537 28,743,259 2,931,279 10.20 31,381,611

 GRANT INCOME
 TOTAL GRANT INCOME 199,950,356 161,265,340 38,685,016 23.99 175,926,069

 OTHER INCOME
 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 8,377,728 7,223,630 1,154,098 15.98 7,780,646

 TOTAL INCOME 240,002,621 197,232,229 42,770,392 21.69 215,088,326

 EXPENSES
 GRANT EXPENSES
 TOTAL GRANT EXPENSES 8,653,732 9,694,156 1,040,423 10.73 10,575,443

 ADMINISTRATIVE
     Total Administrative Salaries 14,668,557 15,466,693 798,136 5.16 17,230,491
     Total Legal Expense 488,204 517,787 29,583 5.71 564,845
     Total Other Admin Expenses 7,231,543 7,414,720 183,178 2.47 8,080,900
     Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 2,511,186 2,797,329 286,143 10.23 2,960,662
 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 24,899,489 26,196,529 1,297,041 4.95 28,836,897

 TENANT SERVICES
 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 2,117,959 2,351,897 233,938 9.95 2,459,644

 UTILITIES
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 4,048,812 4,136,587 87,775 2.12 4,514,366

 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
     Total General Maint Expense 3,568,696 3,195,378 -373,318 -11.68 3,535,851
     Total Materials 1,640,400 839,922 -800,478 -95.30 916,270
     Total Contract Costs 5,047,039 3,294,036 -1,753,003 -53.22 3,590,795
 TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 10,256,135 7,329,336 -2,926,799 -39.93 8,042,916

 GENERAL EXPENSES
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 2,956,870 1,550,538 -1,406,332 -90.70 1,692,963
 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 3,441,664 5,271,823 1,830,159 34.72 5,623,953

 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 160,545,063 145,026,088 -15,518,975 -10.70 158,210,278

 FINANCING EXPENSE
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 1,880,761 1,781,919 -98,842 -5.55 1,944,793
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 218,800,484 203,338,873 -15,461,612 -7.60 221,901,253
 OPERATING NET INCOME 21,202,136 -6,106,644 27,308,780 447.20 -6,812,927
 NET OPERATING TRANSFER IN/OUT 0 0 0 N/A 0
 NON-OPERATING ITEMS
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 4,709,442 0 -4,709,442 N/A 0

 NET INCOME 16,492,695 -6,106,644 22,599,339 370.08 -6,812,927

HACSB
Budget Comparison

Period = Oct 2023-Aug 2024
 

49



REPORT/RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AND RECORD 

OF ACTION 

 

December 10, 2024 

FROM 

MARIA RAZO, Executive Director, Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino   

           

SUBJECT   
..Title v 
Vacated Tenant Accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be Written Off as Collection Loss 
for the Month of September 2024 
..End 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
..Recommendation 

Approve vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be written off as collection 
losses for the month of September 2024 
(Presenter: Maria Razo, Executive Director, 332-6305) 
..Body 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ALIGNMENT 
Aspirational Statement #3: To pursue continued financial stability, monitoring, and 
accountability as stewards of limited funding.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The accounts receivable loss for the month ending September 30, 2024, is $101,597.72. The 
Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino (HACSB) projects and anticipates collection 
losses in its annual budget.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On a monthly basis, HACSB records vacated tenant accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio 
for the purpose of being written off to collection losses.  Authority Owned Portfolio units are owned 
by HACSB and were either acquired or developed through a variety of partnerships with local 
governments and/or HACSB’s non-profit affiliate Housing Partners I, Inc., and include public 
housing developments converted through the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development’s (HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.  
 
Despite HACSB’s efforts to collect the debts listed in the attached reports, it has been determined 
that such debts are uncollectible. As part of HACSB’s standard property management business 
practices, Board of Commissioners approval is requested to write off these accounts as accounts 
receivable losses to the Authority Owned Portfolio. Losses during this time period (September 1 
– September 30, 2024) are primarily for voluntary move-outs and evictions. The total write-off for 
the month of September 2024 is $101,597.72, as delineated in the following table. Attached is a 
worksheet that itemizes the individual accounts.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50



Vacated Tenant Accounts for the Authority Owned Portfolio to be Written Off as Collection Loss 
for the Month of September 2024  
   
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

SUMMARY FOR HACSB- Authority Owned Properties 

     
PROPERTY NO. VACATED TOTAL 

481172 Bighorn 1 
                    

35.28  

481174-Yosemite 1 
                   

(70.71) 

403 - Summit Walk 1 
              

17,160.00  

407 - Sunset Pointe  2 
               

1,222.00  

408 - Sunrise Vista 1 
               

1,760.00  

409 - Andalusia 4 
              

29,038.60  

416 - Arrowhead  1 
                  

135.00  

426 - Sunnyside 0 
                         

-    

431 - Stone Creek 1 
                    

28.00  

481 - Waterman 
Gardens 1 

               
9,580.73  

490 - Northport 2 
              

30,256.40  

Concessions Write 
Off 0 

                         
-    

TOTAL RENT 
WRITE OFF 15 

              
89,145.30  

Miscellaneous 
Charges   

                    
75.00  

Maintenance 
Charges   

              
17,528.92  

Legal Charges   
              

10,057.50  

Security Deposits 
Applied   

             
(15,209.00) 

NET TOTAL WRITE 
OFF   

            
101,597.72  

 
 
PROCUREMENT 
Not applicable 

REVIEW BY OTHERS 
This item has been reviewed by General Legal Counsel, Fred Galante, on December 2, 2024. 

 

51



��������	�
����
�����
������������������������������������������	�
����
������� ��
��!���"#$%�& '()#�*(%$ +,-)#�*(%$ ".�*/0 12345* �65*78'912*7� �:*;3".12*7�<=>� �?5*?0�12@2143'��:*;3".6"4?�<=>� �63"*70+224� �'2A3'+224� �7573'5B2.� �'244.2;54"7� �*27.:2�CDEEFG�������� E8 7 #HIJKKLI @ �������MNN0HH�����������JO0PL� �������IQRJR0HH� �������IQRKM0PL������IQHLI0HH����������������LRJ0PL�����	��S�����������TUVGD����������������������������������������������EWXTXVYY����������������������������EWXFCVGD������EWYDEVYY����������������DXTVGD�"#$%�& 7Z[$�/\�*/#,]$ .(#$�*/#,]$4$-̂$_ ;/)#$_�/-8(̀_.$a,̂$-$_ .(#$�+,a$4$̀#�#/3##/-̀$Z �.(#$3##/-̀$Z+,a$_�,̀?/b-#� �1$)[/̀)$+,a$_�cZ7$̀(̀#<9�/-�*>� �?/b-#�.(#$�E */#,]$�/\�"̀#$̀#�#/�@(](#$ d̀(CDEEFC�e���f�
� E; A #HIOOONL @ gJPP� ��������<KH0KI> �������IQJIM0HH� �������IQPMJ0PR���������KLL0HH����������������MOO0PR�����	��S���������hFYVFEi���������������������������������������������EWTECVYY����������������������������EWGCTVGX���������FDDVYY����������������CUUVGX�"#$%�& 7Z[$�/\�*/#,]$ .(#$�*/#,]$4$-̂$_ ;/)#$_�/-8(̀_.$a,̂$-$_ .(#$�+,a$4$̀#�#/3##/-̀$Z �.(#$3##/-̀$Z+,a$_�,̀?/b-#� �1$)[/̀)$+,a$_�cZ7$̀(̀#<9�/-�*>� �?/b-#�.(#$�E */#,]$�/\�"̀#$̀#�#/�@(](#$ d̀(CYT�����ff�
���!jE. k #HHJOPML 2 ����IQLNK0HH����IKQINH0HH�����������������l��� ����������OIL0HH������IQOHH0HH������IRQIKL0HH������IQHJO0HH�����������ILQIMJ0HH�����	��S����EFWEmYVYY�������������������������������������������������UEDVYY������EWUYYVYY������EXWEFDVYY������EWYTUVYY�����������EDWECTVYY�"#$%�& 7Z[$�/\�*/#,]$ .(#$�*/#,]$4$-̂$_ ;/)#$_�/-8(̀_.$a,̂$-$_ .(#$�+,a$4$̀#�#/3##/-̀$Z �.(#$3##/-̀$Z+,a$_�,̀?/b-#� �1$)[/̀)$+,a$_�cZ7$̀(̀#<9�/-�*>� �?/b-#�.(#$�E */#,]$�#/�;(Z�/-�nb,#� HMdHLdPM ;/)#$_ HMdPMdPM * *d3CYF��������
� ���
��EA ? #HHJHKOJ @ IQNHH0HH��� opqrssttttttt IRL0HH���������� ����������MLM0HH���������IKO0HH����������������JHR0HH�GB k #HHMPLJR @ IQMHH0HH��� RJN0HH������� l������������� JIP0HH���������� �������IQPML0HH���������RRK0HH����������������POI0HH����	��S EWGGGVYY���� �������������� ������������� UEYVYY���������� �������������� EWFTGVYY������ EWEFGVYY���� UmYVYY��������������"#$%�& 7Z[$�/\�*/#,]$ .(#$�*/#,]$4$-̂$_ ;/)#$_�/-8(̀_.$a,̂$-$_ .(#$�+,a$4$̀#�#/3##/-̀$Z �.(#$3##/-̀$Z+,a$_�,̀?/b-#� �1$)[/̀)$+,a$_�cZ7$̀(̀#<9�/-�*>� �?/b-#�.(#$�E */#,]$�/\�"̀#$̀#�#/�@(](#$G */#,]$�/\�"̀#$̀#�#/�@(](#$CYD�����������u��
�Ev w #HHMJHOP @ IQHOH0HH��� IQKNH0HH���� MJM0PO���������� �������PQIRM0PO���������NHH0HH�������������IQORM0PO����	��S EWFmYVYY���� �������������� ������������� CTCVGU���������� �������������� GWEXCVGU������ mYYVYY������� EWUXCVGU�����������"#$%�& 7Z[$�/\�*/#,]$ .(#$�*/#,]$4$-̂$_ ;/)#$_�/-8(̀_.$a,̂$-$_ .(#$�+,a$4$̀#�#/3##/-̀$Z �.(#$3##/-̀$Z+,a$_�,̀?/b-#� �1$)[/̀)$+,a$_�cZ7$̀(̀#<9�/-�*>� �?/b-#�.(#$�E */#,]$�/\�"̀#$̀#�#/�@(](#$ HLdHIdPM
HRdIJdPMHRdHOdPM

YXxTYxGCy��
�����S
�'/]z�5b#�.(#$� @(](#$�.(#$
�'/]z�5b#�.(#$� @(](#$�.(#$
�'/]z�5b#�.(#$� @(](#$�.(#$

�'/]z�5b#�.(#$� @(](#$�.(#$HRdINdPM

HRdHMdPM
HRdPMdPM
HRdIHdPM�'/]z�5b#�.(#$� @(](#$�.(#$HRdIHdPM

{|}~�����tt�����������tttt������tttt��������~��tttttt���}����~�}�t�}�~���ttt���}�}~�}�t{{���~��t�����t������~�}�t~��}}�}���t���t�}���t�~���}�~��}t��~��}��t�~�}t��~��}��t}��rtt
52



��������	�
����
�����
������������������������������������������	�
����
������� ��
��!���"#$%�& '()#�*(%$ +,-)#�*(%$ ".�*/0 12345* �65*78'912*7� �:*;3".12*7�<=>� �?5*?0�12@2143'��:*;3".6"4?�<=>� �63"*70+224� �'2A3'+224� �7573'5B2.� �'244.2;54"7� �*27.:2�CDE���	���!���� F3 7 #GGHIHJK @ ILJGK0GG��� MIN0GG������� O������������� PQRDD�������� KGJ0NS���������� ����������TUH0NS���������KUU0GG����������������IUK0NS�V4 W #GGHIHHI 2 ILSGG0GG��� HLJHJ0KK���� O������������� NLMKG0MJ������� ILHGK0GG���� �����IILUUS0TS���������KUU0GG�����������IILJUU0TS�X6 W #GGHMKKH 2 MLIKG0GG��� INLMUJ0GK�� O������������� THJ0GG���������� UJT0KG������� �����ITLUTJ0KK������MLGJK0GG�����������IKLUJS0KK�C' . #GGHIKNJ 2 ILMTM0GG��� SLISN0GG���� O������������� THT0GG���������� NNT0KG������� �������ULNGG0KG���������TUU0GG�������������SLSGI0KG����	��Y VEZDX[R\D�� �������������� PQRDD�������� [ZVCXREF������� XZDFDRDD���� CDZX\PRQF���� CZDXVRDD���� X\ZXXQRQF���������"#$%�& 7]̂$�/_�*/#,̀$ .(#$�*/#,̀$4$-a$b ;/)#$b�/-8(cb.$d,a$-$b .(#$�+,d$4$c#�#/3##/-c$] �.(#$3##/-c$]+,d$b�,c?/e-#� �1$)̂/c)$+,d$b�f]7$c(c#<9�/-�*>� �?/e-#�.(#$�F */#,̀$�/_�"c#$c#�#/�@(̀(#$ � � � � �V */#,̀$�#/�;(]�/-�ge,#� HhINhMGMH ;/)#$b NhMGhMGMH NhMGhMGMH �*� � �X */#,̀$�#/�;(]�/-�ge,#� HhIKhMGMH ;/)#$b KhMIhMGMH KhMIhMGMH �9� � ShThMGMHC */#,̀$�#/�;(]�/-�ge,#� NhNhMGMH ;/)#$b NhIGhMGMH NhMThMGMH �9� � ThMKhMGMHCF\���	��������� FW @ #GGJHJSM .� FZQQDRDD��� IJK0GG������� O������������� KJH0GG���������� ����������NNU0GG���������NGG0GG������������������NU0GG����	��Y FXQRDD������� �������������� ������������� QXCRDD���������� �������������� \\ERDD��������� \DDRDD������� \ERDD����������������"#$%�& 7]̂$�/_�*/#,̀$ .(#$�*/#,̀$4$-a$b ;/)#$b�/-8(cb.$d,a$-$b .(#$�+,d$4$c#�#/3##/-c$] �.(#$3##/-c$]+,d$b�,c?/e-#� �1$)̂/c)$+,d$b�f]7$c(c#<9�/-�*>� �?/e-#�.(#$�F *h3CV\����������� F7 W #GGJGSHM 2 UTJ0TN���������� ILJSG0GG���� �������MLJKJ0TN� ������������MLJKJ0TN����	��Y �������������� �������������� ������������� EPXRP\���������� FZX[DRDD���� VZXQXRP\������ �������������� VZXQXRP\�����������"#$%�& 7]̂$�/_�*/#,̀$ .(#$�*/#,̀$4$-a$b ;/)#$b�/-8(cb.$d,a$-$b �.(#$3##/-c$]+,d$b�,c?/e-#� �1$)̂/c)$+,d$b�f]7$c(c#<9�/-�*>� �?/e-#�.(#$�FCXF����
��������i F6 ' #GGGSITU @ ILKKS0GG��� MS0GG��������� ILGTS0GG������� �������ILIGN0GG���������HGG0GG����������������TGN0GG����	��Y V[RDD��������� �������������� ������������� FZDP[RDD������� �������������� FZFD\RDD������ CDDRDD������� PD\RDD��������������"#$%�& 7]̂$�/_�*/#,̀$ .(#$�*/#,̀$4$-a$b ;/)#$b�/-8(cb.$d,a$-$b .(#$�+,d$4$c#�#/3##/-c$] �.(#$3##/-c$]+,d$b�,c?/e-#� �1$)̂/c)$+,d$b�f]7$c(c#<9�/-�*>� �?/e-#�.(#$�F */#,̀$�/_�"c#$c#�#/�@(̀(#$

�'/̀j�5e#�.(#$� @(̀(#$�.(#$
�'/̀j�5e#�.(#$� @(̀(#$�.(#$3bke)#%$c#�#/�̂-$a,/e)�%/c#l�m-,#$�/__

GUhGHhMH
GUhIJhMH
GUhGKhMH

�'/̀j�5e#�.(#$� @(̀(#$�.(#$

GUhGKhMHGUhGKhMHGUhGKhMH�'/̀j�5e#�.(#$� @(̀(#$�.(#$
n��
�����Y DEoXDoVC

pqrstuvtwxxyzy{|}~|uvtxxxx�z��|�xxxx�z�u��v~s��xxxxxx�z�r��|vs~r�x�rvsv}�xxx�z�r}rstr�xpp�v�s|�x�|t}wx�~|���s~r�xs��rr�rv~tx�u�x�rv~�x�s|v~rvsv}rx}�s��rt�x�s~rx}�s��rt�xr~}�xx
53



��������	�
����
�����
������������������������������������������	�
����
������� ��
��!���"#$%�& '()#�*(%$ +,-)#�*(%$ ".�*/0 12345* �65*78'912*7� �:*;3".12*7�<=>� �?5*?0�12@2143'��:*;3".6"4?�<=>� �63"*70+224� �'2A3'+224� �7573'5B2.� �'244.2;54"7� �*27.:2�CDE�����
��F���G������E1 " #HHIJKLH 2 ����MNJLM0HH������ONPQH0KL� �������MNMLP0HH������MNIRK0PH������MJNMQL0JL������MNHHM0HH�����������MMNMQJ0JL�����	��S������TUVDWXYZ����������������������������������������������EUEZVXWW������EUC[YXVW������E\UEDZX\Z������EUWWEXWW�����������EEUED\X\Z�"#$%�& 7]̂$�/_�*/#,̀$ .(#$�*/#,̀$4$-a$b ;/)#$b�/-8(cb.$d,a$-$b .(#$�+,d$4$c#�#/3##/-c$] �.(#$3##/-c$]+,d$b�,c?/e-#� �1$)̂/c)$+,d$b�f]7$c(c#<9�/-�*>� �?/e-#�.(#$�E */#,̀$�#/�;(]�/-�ge,#� MJhMLhJL ;/)#$b HJhHKhJI HIhMRhJI * *h3CTW������
�i��
 E' 6 #HHIIMQL 2 MNIJH0HH��� MMNMHK0HH�� MKK0HH���������� MNLLH0HH���� �����MJNRMI0HH������MNHHH0HH�����������MMNRMI0HH�\j ' #HHIIJMH 2 MNKPH0HH��� MONMIO0IH�� RKJ0HH���������� MNLKH0HH���� �����JMNMOM0IH������LNPHH0HH�����������MKNROM0IH����	��S ZWU\V[XCW�� �������������� ������������� DCTXWW���������� \UYWWXWW���� ZZUDWVXCW���� CUVWWXWW���� \TUZWVXCW���������"#$%�& 7]̂$�/_�*/#,̀$ .(#$�*/#,̀$4$-a$b ;/)#$b�/-8(cb.$d,a$-$b .(#$�+,d$4$c#�#/3##/-c$] �.(#$3##/-c$]+,d$b�,c?/e-#� �1$)̂/c)$+,d$b�f]7$c(c#<9�/-�*>� �?/e-#�.(#$�E */#,̀$�#/�;(]�/-�ge,#� PhQhJHJI �;/)#$b RhJHhJHJI RhJHhJHJI 9 � KhMQhJHJI\ */#,̀$�#/�;(]�/-�ge,#� PhRhJHJI ;/)#$b RhMMhJHJI KhMMhJHJI * � �DTUECVXZW�� �������������� YVXWW�������� EYUV\DXT\����� EWUWVYXVW�� EE[UDW[XY\�� EVU\WTXWW�� EWEUVTYXY\�������4ef%,##$b�f]k .(#$k 1$a,$l$b�f]k .(#$k=1$()/c)k 2m2a,̀#,/c 4m4n,̂ @m@/dec#(-] 7m7$-%,c(#$b�7$c(c̀] .m.$̀$()$b ==:ĉ(,b�6,)̀0k 4#,̂ed(#$b�(o-$$%$c#)�_/-�-$c#N�%(,c#$c(c̀$�̀p(-o$)N�d(#$�̀p(-o$)N�$#̀0
HOhHPhJIHOhHPhJI�'/̀n�5e#�.(#$� @(̀(#$�.(#$

�'/̀n�5e#�.(#$� @(̀(#$�.(#$HQhJMhJI HQhJMhJI
	��� �� ���q����	��S

r��
�����S WTsZWs\C

tuvwxyzx{||}~}�����yzx||||�~����||||�~�y��z�w��||||||�~�v���zw�v�|�vzwz��|||�~�v�vwxv�|tt�z�w��|��x�{|������w�v�|w��vv�vz�x|�y�|�vz��|�w�z�vzwz�v|��w��vx�|�w�v|��w��vx�|v���||
54


	MEMO-BOC-121024-Executive Director's Report - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-121024-Board Building - HCV Overview FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-121024-Laurel Brook PBV HAP Contract Extension - FINAL
	CON-BOC-121024-Laurel Brook PBV HAP Contract 2.1.2026 - 1.31.2031 - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-121024-Meeting Minutes for November 12, 2024 - FINAL
	ATT-BOC-12102024-Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes for November 12 2024 - FINAL
	MEMO-BOC-12.10.2024  AUGUST 2024 Financial - FINAL
	ATT-BOC-121024 Consolidated Budget to Actuals 8.2024 - fINAL
	MEMO-BOC-12102024 AOP Vacated Accounts for September 2024 - FINAL
	ATT-BOC-121024 AOP Vacated Accounts September 2024 - FINAL



